USER MANUAL C-Cast Administrator

Version 3.5 - February 2017



C-Cast





Disclaimer

This manual and the information contained herein are the sole property of EVS Broadcast Equipment SA and/or its affiliates (EVS) and are provided "as is" without any expressed or implied warranties, including, but not limited to, the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. In particular, EVS makes no warranty regarding the use or the consequences of use of this manual and the information contained herein. Furthermore, EVS may not be held liable for any direct or indirect, incidental, punitive or consequential loss, damage, cost or expense of any kind whatsoever and howsoever resulting from the normal or abnormal use of this manual and the information contained herein, even if advised of the possibility of such loss, damage, cost or expense.

While every effort has been made to ensure that the information contained in this manual is accurate, up-to-date and reliable, EVS cannot be held liable for inaccuracies or errors that may appear in this publication. The information in this manual is furnished for informational purpose and use only and subject to change without notice.

This manual cancels and replaces any previous versions thereof.

Copyright

Copyright © 2014-2017 EVS Broadcast Equipment SA. All rights reserved.

This manual may not be reproduced, transcribed, stored (in a database or an retrieval system), translated into any language, computer language, transmitted in any form or by any means – electronically, mechanically, printed, photocopied, optically, manually or otherwise – in whole or in part without the prior written consent of EVS.

Trademarks

All product and brand names are registered trademarks and trademarks of EVS or of their respective owners.

Improvement Requests

Your comments will help us improve the quality of the user documentation. Please send improvement requests, or report any error or inaccuracy on this user manual by e-mail to doc@evs.com.

Regional Contacts

You will find the full list of addresses and phone numbers on the following webpage: http://www.evs.com/contact.

User Manuals on EVS Website

The latest version of the user manual, if any, and other user manuals on EVS products can be found on the EVS download center, on the following webpage: https://www.evs.com/en/download-area.



Table of Contents

TABLE OF CONTENTS	III
WHAT'S NEW ?	V
1. INTRODUCTION	1
1.1. Product Description	1
1.2. Opening C-Cast Administrator	2
1.3. Overview of the User Interface	4
2. SETTING UP C-CAST CENTRAL	7
2.1. Overview	7
2.1.1. Settings Window	7
2.1.2. Managing Settings	9
2.1.3. Setting Types	11
2.2. General Settings	14
2.2.1. Rendition Profile Settings	14
2.3. Contribution Settings	17
2.3.1. C-Cast Agent Settings	17
2.3.2. C-Cast IPConnect Settings	18
2.3.3. Keyword Grid Settings	19
2.3.4. Metadata Fields Settings	21
2.3.5. Metadata Profile Settings	24
2.3.6. Recorder Settings	26
2.3.7. Recorder Profile Settings	27
2.3.8. Target Settings	31
2.3.9. Resource Settings	
2.4. Distribution Settings	
2.4.1. Publication Type Settings	
2.4.2. Delivery Settings	
2.5. Syndication Settings	37
2.5.1. Configuring the Syndication	3/
2.5.2. Affiliate Settings	41
2.5.3. Syndicator Settings	44
3. SETTING UP AND MANAGING PRODUCTIONS	49
3.1. Overview of the Production Window	49
3.2. Managing Productions	54
3.2.1. Creating a New Production from Scratch	54
3.2.2. Creating a New Production Based on an Existing One	56

3.3.	Setting up a Production	58
	3.3.1. Editing General Production Settings	
	3.3.2. Managing Production Sites	
	3.3.3. Adding a Syndicated Channel	62
	3.3.4. Associating Recorders	64
	3.3.5. Defining Gangs	66
	3.3.6. Linking Metadata Profiles	68
	3.3.7. Adding Targets	69
	3.3.8. Linking Resources	71
	3.3.9. Linking Keyword Grids	72
	3.3.10. Associating Log Feeds	74
	3.3.11. Viewing Channels	76
	3.3.12. Viewing Channel Groups	77
4.	SETTING UP MEDIA DISTRIBUTION	78
4.1.	Overview of the Configuration for Media Distribution	
4.2.	Role of Channels and Channel Groups	79
4.3.	Setting up Channel Groups	81
	4.3.1. Description of the Channels Group Pane	
	4.3.2. Creating or Editing a Channels Group	83
	4.3.3. Defining a Rendition Profile	86
	4.3.4. Defining a Productions Group	
	4.3.5. Linking Affiliates to a Channel Group	
4.4.	Setting up Channels	
	4.4.1. Channel Parameters	91
	4.4.2. Defining a New Channel	94
	4.4.3. Managing Publication Channels	
5	MONITORING TRANSFERS	97
5.1.	Overview of the Monitoring Window	
5.2.	Filtering Monitoring Information	100
5.3.	Adapting the Monitoring Grid Display	100
GL	OSSARY	103
		••••



What's New ?

In the C-Cast User Manual, the icon **NEW!** has been added on the left margin to highlight information on new and updated features.

The changes linked to new features in version 3.5 are listed below.

Improved management of production sites

• See section "Managing Production Sites" on page 58



1. Introduction

1.1. Product Description

C-Cast Central Description

C-Cast Central is a service, running in the cloud, which orchestrates the C-Cast solution. It makes it possible to manage the production definition and planning, as well as the distribution workflow. As part of C-Cast Central, the C-Cast Administrator module allows the definition of most configuration elements in the C-Cast solution.

C-Cast Central Modules

The C-Cast Central application consists of several modules:

- **C-Cast Administrator** is the user interface for the advanced configuration of most workflow parameters.
- C-Cast Publisher is the HTML5 web interface to manage the distribution of media to partners or viewers.

This manual deals with the C-Cast Administrator module. The other modules are dealt with in separate user manuals.

C-Cast Central Workflow

The C-Cast Administrator module allows you set up the configuration elements used in a C-Cast workflow, as well as the C-Cast productions. As such, the C-Cast Administrator is only indirectly involved in the C-Cast workflow.

Besides this, as the C-Cast Central allows the orchestration of the whole C-Cast workflow, it is directly involved in the whole C-Cast workflow, as shown in the distribution workflow presented below.

- 1. From the OB production van at the venue, a reference program feed is sent back to an EVS server in the broadcast center.
- In the broadcast center, the operator accesses, with IPDirector, the reference feed on which (s)he defines IN and OUT points to identify the media to be made available in C-Cast Publisher.
- 3. The media selection information (IN and OUT points, and metadata) is transmitted to the C-Cast Central via C-Cast IPConnect.
- 4. The C-Cast Central requests the C-Cast Agent to extract the media corresponding to the selection. The C-Cast Agent, and the underlying Xsquare service, extracts and transfers the preview files and mezzanine files to the C-Cast Central. Based on the configuration, all camera angles associated to the selected media are also generated as preview and mezzanine files.

- 5. In the broadcast center, the operator browses the preview files of all requested camera angles (video asset) in C-Cast Publisher. The operator validates the publication items and video assets (s)he wants to publish to viewers.
- 6. The C-Cast Central requests the integrated cloud video transcoders to generate the requested output files.
- 7. The C-Cast Central exposes the output files to the viewers' applications.



1.2. Opening C-Cast Administrator

Introduction

You can access C-Cast Administrator using a web browser with a normal internet connection.

Depending on the project you are working on, the URL to connect to the C-Cast Administrator module will differ. Beforehand, you will receive the URL and the login credentials you need to use to connect to C-Cast Administrator.

Only users having the Administrator role can access the C-Cast Administrator module.

NOTE

C-Cast Central has been validated and optimized for Google Chrome. It is therefore recommended to use this web browser.



Logging in to C-Cast Administrator

To log into C-Cast Administrator, proceed as follows:

1. Type the C-Cast URL received in a Google Chrome web browser.

For example: https://my.c-cast.tv/

The Login dialog box opens:

C-Cast Central	EVS
User Name *	
Password *	
Organisation *	
Lost your	- password ?
Contact Secured by TLS	Optimized for Google Chrome

- 2. Type the credentials you have received for username, password and organization.
- 3. Click Login.

Your are logged on to C-Cast Administrator.

1.3. Overview of the User Interface

Introduction

The C-Cast Administrator module consists in four main parts accessible via a toolbar at the top of the window. The item selected in the toolbar is underlined in blue:

C-Cast Central	Contribution Distribution Settings 🕑 Monitoring 💧 占 An(demostaging) 🗸
Part	Description
Contribution	From the Contribution window, you can create, set up and edit all productions managed in the C-Cast workflow. See section "Setting up and Managing Productions" on page 49.
Distribution	From the Distribution window, you define the publication channels and the publication channels groups, that means the components that allow the media to be distributed to viewers or/and partners. See section "Setting up Media Distribution" on page 78.
Settings	 From the Settings window, you define all C-Cast configuration elements. These components will be used everywhere else in the C-Cast workflow: In the production configuration In the distribution configuration In the C-Cast Agent configuration In the C-Cast IPConnect configuration By all the services responsible for communication between the C-Cast modules, and for transfer and transport of the media throughout the C-Cast Central" on page 7.
Monitoring	To open the Monitoring window from the main C-Cast Administrator window, select the Monitoring menu in the toolbar. From the Monitoring window, you can monitor all transfers from C- Cast Agents to contribution destinations. See section "Monitoring Transfers" on page 97.



Illustration

You will perform different tasks in the three main windows of the module, but the underlying structure is similar in the three main windows:

1 2		3)					
C-Cast Central	Contributio	on Distribution Set in	igs 🕑 Monitori	ng		ADL Delbru	yere (docwri	ter) 🗸
+ Production T ● Ø → ∰ Root → ∰ Dummy		Root / EU Football Cham	nd - Geri	ers / MatchDay 9 / many		(🕑 Open Pub	lisher
EU Football Championships	Ø	Ø Details ————————————————————————————————————						
Qualifiers Software Qualifiers Software Software Software Qualifiers Software Software Software Qualifiers Software Software Qualifiers Qualifiers Software Qualifiers Qualifiers Qualifiers Software Qualifiers Qualifiers Qualifiers Qualifiers Software Software	♥ ● ■ ◆ ● ●	Name Description Status Start Date Production Code Production Sites	Rep. Ireland - Germ Rep. Ireland - Germ	nany nany 10 End Date C-613D	2015/11/0 +02:00	(2) Do	✔ Edit Produ Iplicate Produ	uction
	•	Tradic Constragent	-	Desertation	05		Anten	
	≣	C-Cast Agent - Studio		Description	+00:00:00:00 PAL		Action	
	=	C-Cast Agent - Venue			+00:00:00:00 PAL		/ 8	
	▼ ₹	Add C-Cast IPConnec Name C-Cast IP Connect Syndication Add Syndicated Cha Recorders	nnel				Action	
EVS Broadcast Equipment All Rights Reserved 2015								≡vs

The three main windows in C-Cast Administrator are made up of the following zones:

Part	Area Name
1.	Toolbar
2.	Selection Pane
3.	Configuration Pane

Area Description

Toolbar (1)

C-Cast Central	Contribution	Distribution	Settings	C Monitoring	🐣 An(demostaging) 🗸

The toolbar includes two areas:

- The central part provides links to the three main windows, as explained in the Introductory section.
- The right part displays the user name and the organization name. The arrow sign gives access to commands to edit your user credentials and password, as well as to log out.

Selection Pane (2)

The Selection pane gives access to a tree view or item list in which you can select an item:

- a production in the Contribution window
- the Channels or Channel Groups headings in the Distribution window
- a parameter type in the Settings window

According to what you have selected in the Selection pane, the parameters of the selected item are displayed on the Configuration pane on the right of the window.

Configuration Pane (3)

The Configuration pane gives access to detailed parameters of the item selected in the Selection pane:

- the parameters of the selected production in the Contribution window
- the list of channels and/or channel groups in the Distribution window
- the list of items belonging to the selected parameter type in the Settings window



2. Setting up C-Cast Central

2.1. Overview

2.1.1. Settings Window

Introduction

The C-Cast Central comes with default settings already defined. You can either edit the default settings or create your own settings based on the default ones.

The Settings window contains the areas highlighted on the screenshot below:

()	(2)							
େ-Cast Central	Contribution [Distribution	Settings 🕑 Mon	itoring		🔺 ADL Delb	iruyere (docwi	riter) 🗸
General	Create R	endition Prof	file 🗊 Delete			Q Sea	rch	
L Users	🗸 Name 🔺		Description ~	Shortcode ~	Туре	č Engine	× Ac	tion
Rendition Profiles	 Contribut 	tion	MXF OP1a - AVCIntra 10	contribution	Video	Xsquare		/ 💼
Contribution	 HLS for iC 	os	56 kbps (Audio only) - 1	hls_clips_ios	Video	Zencoder		/ 🛍
Production Sites	< Mezzanin		H264 - 3.0Mbps - 1280	mezzanine	Video	Xsquare		/ 🛍
C-Cast Agents	V THUMBS	Ł	1280x720	thumbs-l	Thumb	Thumbnail	Goud ,	/ 🛍
C-Cast IPConnects	THUMBS	м	704x396 jpg	thumbs-m	Thumb	Thumbnail	Cloud ,	/ 💼
🗐 Metadata	V THUMBS		280x158	thumbs-s	Thumb	Thumbnaik	Goud ,	/ 💼
Keywords Grids								
- Metadata Fields								
Metadata Profiles								
Recorders								
Recorders								
Recorder Profiles								
Targets								
Paroureer								
• Resources								
Distribution								
Publication Types								
Deliveries								
Syndication								
Affiliates								
Syndicators								
	PageSize	10 •		First Previous 1	lext Last	Т	otal Items	
EVS Broadcast Equipment All Rights Reserved 201	5					03.04.28.2517 Thu Apr 14	2016 10:02:10	≡∨s

The Settings window is made up of the following areas, which are described in details below:

Part	Area Name
1.	Settings tree
2.	Settings list

Area Description

Settings Tree (1)

The Settings tree gives access to all types of settings required in a C-Cast workflow.

When you click a type of settings in the Settings tree, the user interface behaves as follows:

- The selected setting type is displayed on a dark gray background in the tree and with a vertical blue line in front of the type.
- All items of this type are listed in the Settings list on the right.

See section "Setting Types" on page 11 for a short description of each setting type.

Settings List (2)

The list of items corresponding to the setting type selected on the left are displayed as a list. For any setting type, the items are created, updated or deleted in the same way.

See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for procedures on how to manage setting items.



2.1.2. Managing Settings

General Principles

All operations on settings are performed in the same way, whatever the setting type.

For more information on the fields specific to the setting type, refer to the section on the specific setting.

WARNING

Should you change settings that are used in a live production, bear in mind that these modifications will be taken into account only for future publication items or publication items that are updated in the C-Cast Publisher further to the modifications.

How to Add an Item of a Setting Type

1. Select a settings type in the settings tree on the left.

A table with a list of settings of the selected type is displayed on the right.

- On the right, click the Create button located at the top of the list. The name of the Create button depends on the setting type. The Create window is displayed.
- 3. Fill in at least the required fields, marked with an asterisk, and click Create.

A new record is added in the setting list with the values you have entered.

How to Edit an Item in a Setting List

- Select the requested settings type in the settings tree on the left.
 A table with a list of settings of the selected type is displayed on the right.
- 2. On the right, click the **Edit** icon in the row of the item you want to edit. The Edit window is displayed.
- 3. Edit the field values and click Update.

The setting values have been modified in the updated item.

How to Delete a Single Item in a Settings List

Delete actions are not available with all settings.

1. Select the requested settings type in the settings tree on the left.

A table with a list of settings of the selected type is displayed on the right.

- 2. On the right, click the **Delete** icon in the row of the item you want to delete. A dialog box asking for confirmation is displayed.
- 3. Click the **Delete** button in the dialog box.

The item is deleted from the list.

How to Delete Several Items of a Settings List

Delete actions are not available with all settings.

1. Select the requested settings type in the settings tree on the left.

A table with a list of settings of the selected type is displayed on the right.

2. On the right, select the items you want to delete from the list.

The check box in front of the row is selected, and the row is highlighted in blue.

- Click the **Delete** button on the top of the settings list.
 A dialog box asking for confirmation is displayed.
- 4. Click the **Delete** button in the dialog box.

The items are deleted from the list.

How to Search for Items in a Settings List

This search feature is not available for all setting types. Some fields are not taken into account in the search.

1. Select the requested settings type in the settings tree on the left.

A table with a list of settings of the selected type is displayed on the right.

2. In the **Search** field located upper right of the settings list, type the text string you want to look for.

The list is filtered to display only the items whose fields include the text string searched.



2.1.3. Setting Types

Tree View

All setting types are presented in a structured list on the left of the Settings window. This section describes each setting type, and their related fields.

General
L Users
Rendition Profiles
Contribution
Production Sites
C-Cast Agents
C-Cast IPConnects
Metadata
📟 Keywords Grids
🗏 Metadata Fields
🗏 Metadata Profiles
📁 Recorders
Recorders
🔎 Recorder Profiles
Targets
Distribution
Publication Types
Oeliveries
Syndication
🛱 Affiliates
Syndicators

General Settings

The General settings are not specific to a part of the C-Cast workflow.

Users

The users of any C-Cast module must be defined in the **Users** settings.

The users can be granted one role that provides associated rights:

Role	Description
Administrator	Has full access and privileges on the C-Cast Central, and access to both C-Cast Administrator, and C-Cast Publisher.
Publisher Operator	Has access to C-Cast Publisher and its content, but not to C-Cast Administrator.

Rendition Profiles

The rendition profiles consist of a set of parameters and XML files used to create the output files required in the C-Cast workflow: video, audio, thumbnails or thumbwall.

See section "Rendition Profile Settings" on page 14.

Contribution Settings

The Contribution settings are required for the part of the C-Cast workflow up to the media transfer to the cloud.

Production Sites

The production sites consist of the definition of the various physical locations where a C-Cast Agent or C-Cast IPConnect are used in the C-Cast workflow.

See the following sections:

- "C-Cast Agent Settings" on page 17
- "C-Cast IPConnect Settings" on page 18

Metadata

The metadata include the definition of all elements that provide information on the content of publication items in the C-Cast workflow. These are keywords, metadata profiles and metadata fields.

See the following sections:

- "Keyword Grid Settings" on page 19
- "Metadata Fields Settings" on page 21
- "Metadata Profile Settings" on page 24



Recorders

The recorders section includes the recorder list, and the recorder profiles. A recorder profile is a group of recorders to be used on a venue in the C-Cast workflow.

See the following sections:

- "Recorder Settings" on page 26
- "Recorder Profile Settings" on page 27

Targets

A target consists of a group of physical destinations a user can decide to send content to. The targets belong to the following type:

 so-called "target" files used by partners for further processes in the contribution workflow.

See section "Target Settings" on page 31.

Resources

The resources are the documents or files that can be used to complete a C-Cast workflow, or that can be useful in the C-Cast workflow.

See section "Resource Settings" on page 32.

Distribution Settings

The Distribution settings are required for the part of the C-Cast workflow related to the distribution to external applications.

Publication Types

The publication types make it possible to categorize the publication items by defining the type of content present in the publication item. The publication types are used in the production timeline in C-Cast Publisher.

See section "Publication Type Settings" on page 34.

Deliveries

A delivery is the URL path through which the end-user application will access the media content published on the C-Cast Central storage.

See section "Delivery Settings" on page 36

Syndication Settings

The Syndication settings are required for the part of the C-Cast workflow related to the transfer of media from one C-Cast Central (syndicator) to other C-Cast Central instances (affiliates).

Affiliates

An affiliate is a C-Cast Central that receives media from another C-Cast Central. The C-Cast Central that sends the media content to the affiliate is called the syndicator.

The affiliate receives media content from the syndicator via one or more channel groups the syndicator has linked to the affiliate.

See section "Affiliate Settings" on page 41.

Syndicators

A syndicator is a C-Cast Central that shares media with another C-Cast Central. The C-Cast Central that receives the media content is called the affiliate.

The syndicator sends media content to the affiliate via one or more channel groups the syndicator links to the affiliate.

See section "Syndicator Settings" on page 44.

2.2. General Settings

2.2.1. Rendition Profile Settings

Purpose

NOTE

See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for information on how to create or update a rendition profile.

The rendition profiles consist of a set of parameters and an XML file used to create the output files required in the C-Cast workflow: video, audio or thumbnails.

Based on the profile definition, a transcoding engine will perform the rendition. Several engines are supported. Depending on the requested output, you will use a different engine.

The profiles include, among others, the codec, the wrapper, the resolution, the bitrate, the location, the DRM, etc.

When you create a rendition profile, you need to fill in descriptive fields, and attach the complete XML structure of the profile in the Rendition Profile window:

The following screenshot shows an example of a rendition profile using the Xsquare engine to generate a mezzanine file:



Edit Rendition Profile	×
Name * Mezzanine	
Description H264 - 3.0Mbps - 1280x720	
Shortcode * mezzanine	
Type * Video	ĺ
Engine * Xsquare	
Max Extraction 4	
Profile * BROWSE	1
<pre></pre>	i264Encoder" >
יו טאו	odate X Cancel

Field Description

The following fields can be defined in the Create Rendition Profile window or updated in the Edit Rendition Profile window.

Name

This is the name of the rendition profile. In the profile name, try to specify the output type the profile allows to create.

Description

This is the description of the rendition profile. In the profile description, try to specify the output characteristics the profile allows to create, for example bitrate and resolution.

Shortcode

This is the code used in the C-Cast database to refer to the rendition profile.

The shortcode is no longer editable once the Rendition Profile has been created.

A shortcode can only contain alphanumerical characters (a - z;0 - 9, as well as hyphen - and underscore _). Uppercases are converted to lowercase.

A shortcode cannot be longer than 20 characters, and cannot contain special characters such as $0 \le <, >, %,$, *, #, ',(espace), (,), ", [,], /, {, }. @.

The application will prevent you from using unsupported characters.

Туре

This is the type of output file to be generated. The following values are possible:

Туре	Description
Video	video file
Thumb	thumbnail used outside the C-Cast Publisher
Audio	audio file
Thumbwall	thumbnails used in C-Cast Publisher in the Content tab

Engine

This is the engine that will perform the rendition. The following engines are supported:

Туре	Description
Xsquare	EVS engine to be used to do the extraction from the EVS servers or form an IPDirector nearline.
Zencoder	3rd party transcoder in the cloud that creates multiple types of video/audio files based on the mezzanine file generated by Xsquare. Refer to the Zencoder website (<u>https://zencoder.com/en/</u>) for more information about Zencoder transcoding.
ThumbnailCloud	Main engine to create thumbnails thumbwall for the C-Cast Publisher and the application. In the XML structure you can define the size and type of thumb.

Max Extraction

This is the maximum number of renditions the engine can process simultaneously.

Is Live

This field is not used in the current version of C-Cast.

Profile

This is the link to the XML file including the rendition definition and parameters.

If you do not have the XML file ready, you can directly type the profile in the Editor window displayed below the Profile field.



2.3. Contribution Settings

2.3.1. C-Cast Agent Settings

Purpose

NOTE

See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for information on how to create or update a C-Cast agent.

On a C-Cast setup, you will deploy a **C-Cast Agent** on each physical location where content will be extracted and sent to C-Cast Central.

- One C-Cast Agent will be deployed on each venue.
- One C-Cast Agent will also be deployed in the broadcast center if, for example, clips are created from the PGM feed in the broadcast center, or if content is extracted from external feeds (feeds other than the ones on the venue).

For each deployed C-Cast Agent, you need to create a record in the C-Cast Agent settings.

The following screenshot shows the settings of a C-Cast Agent:

Edit C-Cast Agent		
Name *	C-Cast Agent Studio	
Description		
Offset	+ • 01 Hour(s) 00 Minute(s) 00 Second(s) 00 Frame(s)	
Television system	O PAL	
	NTSC (drop frame)	
	NTSCJ (non drop frame)	
Offset example		
If the time of the C-Cast IPConnec 10/12/2014 10	t is : Hour(s) 19 Minute(s) 41 Second(s) 00 Frame(s)	
The time of this C-Cast Agent will	be: 2014/12/10 11:19:41:00	
	R≱ Update X Cancel	

Field Description

The following fields can be defined in the Create C-Cast Agent window or updated in the Edit C-Cast Agent window.

Name

This is the name of the C-Cast Agent. It is recommended that the name refers to the physical location of the C-Cast Agent.

Description

This is the description of the C-Cast Agent.

Offset

When there is a timecode difference between EVS equipment in different production sites (mainly on the venue and in the broadcast center), the offset makes it possible for C-Cast to take this TC difference into account.

This is relevant in a C-Cast workflow with EVS servers located on the venue, and an EVS server receiving feeds (PGM) in the broadcast center and used in association with IPDirector and IPConnect on a C-Cast workflow.

Television System

This is the video standard that you will use during the production.

2.3.2. C-Cast IPConnect Settings

Purpose



See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for information on how to create or update a C-Cast IPConnect.

On a C-Cast setup, you will deploy a **C-Cast IPConnect** application on each physical location where IPDirector is used to select content to be made available in C-Cast Publisher. This is typically in the broadcast center.

The IPConnect acts as a bridge for the data communication between IPDirector and C-Cast Central: Based on the clips created in IPDirector, C-Cast IPConnect will request C-Cast Central to extract content and make it available to the C-Cast Publisher.

For each deployed C-Cast IPConnect, you need to create a record in the C-Cast IPConnect settings. A single IPConnect can be deployed on a C-Cast workflow.



The following screenshot shows the settings of a C-Cast IPConnect:

Edit C-Cast IPConnect	×
Name *	IPD Liege
Description	
	Hr Update K Cancel

Field Description

The following fields can be defined in the Create C-Cast IPConnect window or updated in the Edit C-Cast IPConnect window.

Name

This is the name of the C-Cast IPConnect. It is recommended that the name refers to the physical location of the C-Cast IPConnect.

Description

This is the description of the C-Cast IPConnect.

2.3.3. Keyword Grid Settings

Purpose



See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for information on how to create or update a keyword grid.

Keywords and keyword types defined in keyword grids play an important role in a C-Cast workflow, mainly:

- The keywords associated to publication items make it possible to provide enhanced information to viewers and partners, for example displaying icons, or generating sentences based on keywords.
- The keywords can be used as criteria to include publication items into publication channels, and therefore make them available to viewers and partners.

If IPDirector is part of the C-Cast workflow, the IPDirector keyword grids should be imported and used as basis for the C-Cast keyword grids.

The keyword grids defined in the C-Cast Central settings must have the XML format.

The following screenshot shows the settings of a keyword grid:

Edit Keywords Grid		×
Description *	Players	
Туре *	PLAYER	0
File *	Browse player.xml	
		odate 🗶 Cancel

Field Description

The following fields can be defined in the Create Keywords Grid window or updated in the Edit Keywords Grid window.

Description

This should describe the keywords included in the keyword grids.

Туре

The **Type** field categorizes the keywords of the keyword grid by assigning a type to them. all keywords of the grid will be assigned this keyword type.

File

The **File** field specifies the name of the XML keyword file. You can use the **Browse** button to link a keyword file when you create a new keyword grid in the settings.

NOTE

If you want to see the content of a keyword grid, you need to click on the keyword file name in the settings list. This will download a copy of the keyword file locally.



2.3.4. Metadata Fields Settings

Purpose

NOTE

See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for information on how to create or update metadata fields.

The metadata fields provide additional information on the publication items that will be published to viewers and partners. The **Title** and **Description** metadata fields are provided by default. You can add additional metadata fields about the action, for example the event name, the city and name of the venue, the teams, etc. All fields can be custom made based on the customer needs.

In a workflow with IPDirector, you will most probably want some or all metadata information to be transferred with the clips from IPDirector to C-Cast. To this end, you need to define metadata fields with exactly the same label as in IPDirector.

Edit Metadata Field		
Shortcode *	title	
Name *	Title	
	Z Autofill	
Manage translation	Download template file Remove translations	
Keywords	KeywordsTranslation.csv	
	Drop file here or Select File	
Sentences	Sentences.csv	
	Drop file here or Select File	
	R Canc	el

The following screenshot shows the settings of a metadata field when the Autofill check box is selected:

Field Description

The following fields can be defined in the Create Metadata Field window or updated in the Edit Metadata Field window.

Shortcode

This is the code used in the C-Cast database to refer to the metadata field.

A shortcode can only contain alphanumerical characters (a - z;0 - 9, as well as hyphen - and underscore _). Uppercases are converted to lowercase.

A shortcode cannot be longer than 20 characters, and cannot contain special characters such as $0 \le 1, 2 \le 3$, $1, 2 \le 3$, 1

The application will prevent you from using unsupported characters.

Name

This is the name of the metadata field. It will be exposed in the final application via the C-



Cast API.

Autofill

The Autofill check box makes it possible to activate by default the automatic completion of the metadata field in C-Cast Publisher.

The automatic completion mechanism aims at filling a metadata field in a publication item with a sentence or phrase generated automatically. The sentence is generated when specific keywords and/or keyword types are linked to the publication item.

When you select the **Autofill** check box, the Manage Translation area is displayed. In this area, you can link the files that contain the information required by the auto-completion mechanism.

Keywords

In the Keywords area, you can select or drop the .csv file that contains the keywords and keyword translations if you want the keywords used in the generated sentences to be translated.

Sentences

In the Sentences area, you can select or drop the .csv file that contains the sentence patterns used to generate the automatic sentences when specific keywords are used.

The following table shows examples of sentence patterns, required keywords, and results of sentences generated based on the sentence pattern:

Sentence Pattern	Keywords linked to Publication Item	Example of generated sentence
<pre>\$Player\$ scored a \$ACTION\$ where Action = goal and Player = *</pre>	Messi (player), goal (action)	Messi scored a goal.
<pre>\$Player\$ received a \$ACTION\$ where Action = red card and Player = *</pre>	Messi (player), red card (action)	Messi received a red card.
A player received a \$ACTION\$ where Action = red card	red card (action)	A player received a red card.

NOTE

When you have specified translations in the Keywords file, the keywords used as variables in the sentence patterns will appear translated in the generated sentences.

Download Template File

The **Download Template File** button allows you to download a .csv file with all keywords included in the keyword grids defined the in C-Cast Central settings. If no keyword grid is defined, the button is not available.

Remove Translations

The **Remove Translations** button allows you to remove the links to the **Keywords** and **Sentences** files in the Manage Translations area.

2.3.5. Metadata Profile Settings

Purpose

NOTE

See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for information on how to create or update a metadata profile.

Metadata fields can be grouped into a metadata profile. These metadata profiles are then assigned to a production.

In the Settings, you need to create the following metadata profiles:

- one metadata profile per publication type, that will be linked to the publication type in the Publication Type Settings.
- one metadata profile that will be linked to the production in the Contribution window.

In C-Cast Publisher, the metadata fields from two metadata profiles are indeed included in each publication item:

- fields from the metadata profile associated to the publication type;
- · fields from a metadata profile associated to the production.

The following screenshot shows the settings of the default metadata profile called Production.

Edit Metadata Profile		×
Name *	Production	
Description		
Metadata Fields	Enter your metadata	
	X Title	
	* Description	
	P∂ Uj	odate X Cancel



Field Description

The following fields can be defined in the Create Metadata Profile window or updated in the Edit Metadata Profile window.

Name

This is the name of the metadata profile. Choose a name that reflects the type of metadata fields the profile contains.

Description

This field provides a description of the metadata profile. It is optional.

Metadata Fields

The top field, including the text **Enter your metadata**, is a search field to display, search and select the metadata field you want to add to the metadata profile.

Once a field has been added to the metadata profile, it is displayed below this field, on a black background.

On the above screenshot, two metadata fields have been added to the metadata profile: **Title** and **Description.**

Managing Metadata Fields in a Metadata Profile

You can perform the following actions to add, reorder or remove fields in the metadata profile:

In order to	Proceed as follows:		
Add a metadata field to a profile	 Do one of the following to search for the field: If you do not know the metadata field name, simply click on Enter your metadata and all metadata fields will be listed. If you know the metadata field name or part of it, type it on Enter your metadata to display only the metadata fields matching the string entered. To select a field, use the Up and Down Arrow keys. To validate the selection, press Enter. 		
Remove a metadata field from a profile	Click on the small cross in front of the metadata field.		
Change the position of a metadata field in the list	Drag and drop a field to another position in the list.		

2.3.6. Recorder Settings

Purpose

NOTE

See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for information on how to create or update recorders.

The Recorders settings allow you to define recorders that will be selectable when you will define the recorder profile in the Settings. In a Recorder Profile, you will be able to include only recorders which have previously been defined in the Recorder pane.

The following screenshot shows the settings of a recorder profile for a football event:

Edit Recorder		
Shortcode *	cam04	
Description *	Offside Right	
	in ed	odate 🗶 Cancel

Field Description

Shortcode

This is the code used in the C-Cast database to refer to the recorder.

A shortcode can only contain alphanumerical characters (a - z;0 - 9, as well as hyphen - and underscore _). Uppercases are converted to lowercase.

A shortcode cannot be longer than 20 characters, and cannot contain special characters such as 0 < < >, %,, *, #, ',(espace), (,), ", [,], /, {, }, @.

The application will prevent you from using unsupported characters.

Description

This field provides a description of the recorder.



2.3.7. Recorder Profile Settings

Purpose

NOTE

See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for information on how to create or update a recorder profile.

The recorder profiles serve the following purposes:

- Defining the recorders used in a production. When you configure a production, you indeed need to link the production to one recorder profile that includes all recorders you will use on any of the production sites.
- Defining a given order (sort indice) of priority between recorders for the extraction process.

The following screenshot shows the settings of a recorder profile for a football event:

Edit Recorder Profile				
	Shortcode *	football		
	Description	This an example of a recorde	er profile	
Image				
BROWSE Car	meraPlan Foot.png			
Manage profi	le's recorders			
Add pew record	ter			
Add new recom				
Sort Indice	Shortcode	Description	All Frame	Action
0	cam00	PGM	•	/ 前 ≡
1	cam01	Main Camera	-	∕ 🛍 ≡
2	cam02	Close Camera	•	/ 前 ≡
3	cam03	Offside Left		✓ 💼 🛛 🗉
4	cam04	Offside Right		✓ 🏛 🛛 🗉
5	cam05	High Behind Goal	•	✓ 🏛 🛛 🗉
6	cam06	Steadycam		/ 前 ≡
7	cam07	Behind Goal Left		✓ 🏛 🛛 🗉
8	cam08	Behind Goal Right		✓ 🏛 🛛 🗏
9	cam09	Team Bench		✓ 🏛 🛛 🗉
10	cam10	Aerial		/ 前 ≡
The changes will not be automatically applied to the API existing files.				
				Cancel

Field Description

Shortcode

This is the code used in the C-Cast database to refer to the recorder profile.

A shortcode can only contain alphanumerical characters (a - z;0 - 9, as well as hyphen - and underscore _). Uppercases are converted to lowercase.

A shortcode cannot be longer than 20 characters, and cannot contain special characters such as 0 < < >, %,, *, #, ',(espace), (,), ", [,], /, {, }. @.

The application will prevent you from using unsupported characters.

Description

This field provides a description of the recorder profile.

Image

This field allows administrators to link an image of the camera plan to the recorder profile.

Click the **Browse** button to point to the requested file. Once the file is selected, its name is displayed in the **Image** field.

The image can be downloaded from the Recorder Profile list.


Recorder List

The table in the bottom part of the window shows the recorders of the recorder profile. It includes the following columns described below:

Field Name	Description
Short Indice	Number assigned to the recorder in the profile. It is taken into account in the C-Cast workflow to define the priority in which the media ingested from that recorder will be processed. Most of the time, the PGM will be located on top of the list
Shortcode	Name of the recorder used in the API.
Description	Description of the camera corresponding to the recorder, for example Main Camera, Close Camera, SteadyCamera, Wide Angle, etc. These definitions are available in C-Cast Agent to help people map the recorders in the OB van.
All Frame	Check box to be selected when all frames of a recorder on an SLSM camera have to be extracted.
Action	 Provides the following buttons to perform actions on a row corresponding to a recorder: The Edit button allows users to edit the row. The Save button is displayed when the row is in Edit mode, and allows users to save the changes in the row. The Delete button allows users to delete the row.

Managing Recorders in a Recorder Profile

From a recorder profile window, you can perform the following actions to add, update, reorder or remove recorders in the recorder profile.

TIP

If not all recorders are used during a production, this doesn't affect the C-Cast system: these angles will just not be extracted.

How to Add a Recorder to a Profile

1. Click the **Add new recorder** button.

A new row is added in the table for a new recorder.

- 2. Select a recorder from the list of recorders previously defined in the Settings.
- 3. If relevant, select the All Frame check box.
- 4. Click to save the recorder definition.

How to Edit a Recorder in a Profile

- Click in the row corresponding to the record you want to edit. The fields in the row become editable.
- 2. Edit the requested fields.
- 3. Click to save the changes in the recorder definition.

How to Change the Recorder Position in a Profile

Drag and drop a row to another position in the list.

The Sort Indice is updated as soon as you drop the row to the new position.

How to Remove a Recorder from a Profile

Click in the row corresponding to the record you want to remove.

The row is directly removed, and the sort indices of the other rows are updated.



2.3.8. Target Settings

Purpose

NOTE

See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for information on how to create or update a target.

A target is the association of **a physical resource** including the media content (called a rendition) and of **a physical location**, in a given C-Cast setup, the physical resource should be sent to .

When the content has been extracted, it can be sent to the cloud in C-Cast Central to be used in the distribution workflow

In the C-Cast workflow, the targets are specified in C-Cast Agent, as the C-Cast Agent services take care for the rendition and transfer of files.

The following screenshot shows a Mezzanine target where the material is generated and transferred to C-Cast Central:

Edit Target		×
Name *	Mezzanine (Standard Transfer)	
Description	Transfer for the mezzanine file towards Amazon with SI	
Туре *	Mezzanine	
Transfer Profile *	Standard Transfer	
Rendition Profile *	Mezzanine	
	not the second sec	odate 🗶 Cancel

Field Description

The following fields can be defined in the Create Target window or updated in the Edit Target window.

Name

This is the name of the target. It should ideally include information about the rendition and transfer profiles.

Description

This field describes the target, what it does, what it is used for, ...

Туре

The target belongs to the following type:

• **Mezzanine:** Such target is used for the mezzanine file, which is the source file to generate the outputs in the distribution workflow.

Transfer Profile

This specifies the transfer profile that will be used to send the files to the destination.

Rendition Profile

This specifies the rendition profile that will be used to prepare and generate the targets.

2.3.9. Resource Settings

Purpose

NOTE

See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for information on how to create or update resources.

Resources are documents or files that can be used to complete a C-Cast workflow, or that can be useful in the C-Cast workflow.

When resources are associated to a production, they are made available to the IPConnect operator in the IPConnect production setup, so that he/she can download them during the production.



The following screenshot shows the definition of a resource of type Document:

Edit Resource		×
Description * Type * File *	Test Document trainingc+_prisa.pptx	
	R≎ Update 3	Cancel

Field Description

The following fields can be defined in the Create Resource window or updated in the Edit Resource window.

Description

This should describe the resource content.

Туре

The resource belongs to one of the following types:

- **Document:** Assign this type to resources that are reference documents, such as Word, PDF, PowerPoint, ... documents that should be shared or read by people in a C-Cast production.
- **IPDirector Layout:** Assign this type to a resource that is an exported IPDirector layout. The IPConnect operator will therefore has it on hand and can apply it to the IPDirector application (s)he uses.
- Other: Assign this type to any other resource.

File

The **File** field specifies the name of the resource file. You can use the **Browse** button to link a resource file.

NOTE

If you want to see the content of a resource file, you need to click on the file name in the settings list. This will download a copy of the resource file locally.

2.4. Distribution Settings

2.4.1. Publication Type Settings

Purpose



See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for information on how to create or update a publication type.

The publication types make it possible to categorize the publication items by defining the type of content present in the publication item. The publication types are used in the production timeline in C-Cast Publisher.

Some publication types are used to refer to the content coming from the EVS server. They will always be available.

Others publication types are defined based on the customer needs, such as weather, ads, statistics, or maybe just thumbs. It directly relates to the type of content you will publish in the event. This can change between different API outputs.

Edit Publication Type		
Name *	evs:multicam	
Metadata Profile	Multicam	
	H Up	date X Cancel

Field Description

The following fields can be defined in the Create Publication Type window or updated in the Edit Publication Type window.

Name

This is the name of the publication item.

Two publication types are directly associated to the content coming from the EVS server. They are mandatory and must be defined on all C-Cast setups:

- evs:monocam, used for publication items with a single camera angle.
- evs:multicam, used for publication items with multiple camera angles.



Other publication types are defined based on the customer needs. They are based on the content type.

A customer could request, for example, a publication of type Weather, Advertisement, Career, etc. In this case, the type name should be built on the same pattern as the EVS publication item types: <customer name>:<content description>, for example:

• abc:weather, used for the publication of weather information by a customer called ABC.

Metadata Profile

This is the metadata profile associated to the publication item.

All publication items of this type will include the fields from the associated metadata profile in C-Cast Publisher.

2.4.2. Delivery Settings

Introduction

NOTE

See section "Managing Settings" on page 9 for information on how to create or update a delivery.

A delivery is the URL path through which the end-user application will access the media content published on the C-Cast Central storage.

The following screenshot shows the delivery settings to make the output files available onto the default Amazon S3 bucket:

Edit Delivery		
Name * Description Url * Active	bucket https://eu-west-1-content.c-cast-staging.tv	
	Р ир	date 🗶 Cancel

Field Description

The following fields can be defined in the Create Delivery window or updated in the Edit Delivery window.

Name

This is the name of the delivery. The name of the delivery can refer to the end-user application that will access this delivery.

Description

This field provides more information about the delivery.



URL

This field specifies the path (URL) from which the end-user application can access the C-Cast output files.

The files are not stored and directly available on this path. The URL specified in the delivery corresponds to a CDN (on the customer side) that connects to another CDN (on C-Cast side) through which it accesses the media stored in the Amazon S3 storage system linked to C-Cast Central.

Active

This check box allows users to automatically give access (**Active** check box selected) or block the access (**Active** check box not selected) to the delivery URL from where the output files are available.

2.5. Syndication Settings

2.5.1. Configuring the Syndication

Introduction

The syndication is a mechanism by which a C-Cast Central, called the syndicator, delivers media content to another C-Cast Central, called the affiliate.

The **syndicator**, for example the organizer of an international sport event, can make media content available to **affiliates**, for example national television channels.

Setting up a syndication workflow implies configuration in the C-Cast Central of the syndicator and the affiliate.

The following steps are required to put the syndication mechanism into place:

- 1. "Creating the Affiliate (Syndicator)" on page 37
- 2. "Linking the Affiliate to a Channel Group (Syndicator)" on page 39
- 3. "Including Syndicated Channel(s) in a Production (Affiliate)" on page 40

Creating the Affiliate (Syndicator)

In this step, the syndicator creates, in their C-Cast Central, a new affiliate they want to send content to.

Procedure

As a syndicator, proceed as follows to create a new affiliate:

1. In the Settings menu, select Affiliates in the tree view on the left.

The Affiliate pane appears on the right.

2. In the Affiliate pane, click the **Create Affiliate** button to open the Create Affiliate window:

Create Affiliate	×
Definition	
Organization Name *	
Message *	
Create another Create X Can	cel

- 3. In the Create Affiliate window, fill in the fields as follows:
 - In the Organization Name, type the organization name of the affiliate. This corresponds to the organization name the affiliate members type when logging in to C-Cast Central.
 - In the **Message**, type the email that will be sent to the affiliate to invite him to use syndicated channels in his production.
- 4. Do one of the following:
 - If you do not need to create another affiliate, click Create.
 - If you need to create another affiliate, select Create another and click Create: The first affiliate is created and a new Create Affiliate window opens. It includes the message you have typed for the first affiliate.

See section "Affiliate Settings" on page 41 for more details on affiliate settings.

Results

The following results from the creation of the affiliate:

- The syndicator is automatically created in the Syndicator settings of the affiliate's C-Cast Central.
- The affiliate receives an email notifying that a syndicator is created in the affiliate's C-Cast Central and including the invitation from the syndicator to share media content.
- The affiliate status is set to Active in the syndicator's C-Cast Central as soon as it has established contact with the affiliate's C-Cast Central.



Linking the Affiliate to a Channel Group (Syndicator)

Procedure

As a syndicator, proceed as follows to link the affiliate to a channel group:

- Select the Distribution menu at the top of the main window in C-Cast Administrator. The Distribution window is displayed.
- 2. In the Distribution window, select **Channels Groups** on the left pane, and select the channel group you want to link an affiliate to in the Channels Group list in the central pane.

The Channels Group parameters appear in the Channels Group area on the right.

3. Click to bring the focus on the Affiliates area of the Channels Group area.



4. In the Affiliate area of the selected channels group, click + Add Affiliates

A table appears with a new row to add the affiliate.

5. In the **Organization** column, click the field and select an affiliate organization from the list. You can limit the items listed by typing a text string to be included in the organization name:

Organization	Action
	Ê
doca 🚛	

The selected affiliate organization is now linked to the channels group.

Results

The following results from linking an affiliate to a channel group:

- In the syndicator's C-Cast Central, the channels included in the associated channel group are displayed in the Affiliates Details window available from the Affiliate settings in the Settings menu.
- In the affiliate's C-Cast Central, the channels included in the associated channel group are displayed in the Edit Syndicator window available from the Syndicator settings in the Settings menu.
- In the affiliate's C-Cast Central, the affiliate can add the channels from the associated channel group as syndicated channels when setting up a production.

See section "Linking Affiliates to a Channel Group" on page 89 for removing an affiliate from a channel group.

Including Syndicated Channel(s) in a Production (Affiliate)

Procedure

As an affiliate, proceed as follows to add a syndicated channel to a production:

- Select the Contribution menu at the top of the main window in C-Cast Administrator. The Contribution window is displayed.
- 2. In the Contribution window, select the production you want to configure in the production tree on the left.

The production parameters appear in the Production Configuration pane on the right.

3. Click to bring the focus on the Syndication area of the Production Configuration pane:



In the Syndication area of your production configuration, click
 Add Syndicated Channel

A table appears with a new row. The syndicated channels shared by the visible syndicators in the Settings window is displayed as a drop-down list in the **Name** column.

5. Select the relevant syndicated channel from the list.

If a syndicated channel is already linked to another production, a chain icon Sis displayed in front of the channel name.

۲	lame	Description	Syndicator	Action
I	🗞 Goals (docwriter)			
	Rep. Ireland - Germany (docwriter)			
R	Scotland-Poland (docwriter)			

The selected syndicated channel is added and a confirmation message is displayed on the top right corner of the window.

Name	Description	Syndicator	Action
Goals	Goals	docwriter	đ

Results

The following results from adding a syndicated channel to a production:

• In the affiliate's C-Cast Central, the syndicated channel is added to the production.



As a consequence, the publication items delivered through this channel by the syndicator will be available in the production.

- In the affiliate's C-Cast Central, in the Syndicator settings, the syndicated channels are displayed with the status **Subscribed** in the Syndicated Channels tab.
- In the syndicator's C-Cast Central, in the Affiliate settings, the syndicated channels are displayed with the status **Subscribed** in the Channels Linked tab.

2.5.2. Affiliate Settings

Purpose



See section "Configuring the Syndication" on page 37 for information on how to create or update an affiliate.

An affiliate is a C-Cast Central that receives media from another C-Cast Central. The C-Cast Central that sends the media content to the affiliate is called the syndicator.

The affiliate receives media content from the syndicator via one or more channel groups the syndicator has linked to the affiliate.

If you want to send media content to affiliates via the syndication mechanism, you need to create the affiliates in the settings.

After you have created the affiliate in your C-Cast Central, the message typed when creating the affiliate is sent by mail to the affiliate for information's sake. Your organization will automatically appear as a syndicator in the C-Cast Central settings of the affiliate.

The Affiliate details are displayed in two different tabs:

Tab	Description
Definition	This tab lists the fields defined when you created the affiliate, as well as the affiliation status.
Channels Linked	This tab lists the channels linked to the affiliate, which are called the syndicated channels. The syndicator links channels to an affiliate via the Channel Group definition in the Distribution menu.

Definition Tab

In the syndicator's C-Cast Central, when you create a new affiliate, the **Organization Name** and **Message** fields have to be filled in. These two fields are described below.

In the syndicator's C-Cast Central, when you open an existing affiliate by clicking for the affiliate, the Affiliate Details window opens. The following fields are displayed in the Definition tab. The affiliate definition can not be edited once it has been created.

Affiliate details			
Definition Chann	nels linked		
Organization	Name *	doca	
Me	essage *	Hello,	
		Further to our discussions of last week, we are sending you this request to enable syndication with you for the XXX Games.	
:	Status	Activated	Ø
			X Close

Organization Name

In the **Organization Name** field, type the name of the affiliate organization. This needs to correspond to the organization of the affiliate as specified at login to the affiliate's C-Cast Central.

Message

In the Message field, type the invitation mail to be sent to the affiliate.

Status

The **Status** field is not editable. It displays the status of the affiliate which can be one of the following:

Status	Description
Pending	The contact is being established between the syndicator and the affiliate. This status is temporary.
Activated	The affiliate is linked to the syndicator. At this stage, the syndicator is defined as a syndicator in the C-Cast Central of the affiliate.



Status	Description
Disabled	The affiliate has already been linked to the syndicator in the past, but the affiliation is now discontinued.
Error	The syndicator has not succeeded in contacting the affiliate. Contact the EVS support team. A Retry button becomes visible right next to the status field. Press Retry to retry sending the message to the affiliate.

Channels Linked Tab

In the syndicator's C-Cast Central, after you have linked a channel group to an affiliate, the channels included in the linked channel groups are displayed in the Channels Linked tab of the Affiliate Details window for the given affiliate.

Aff	Affiliate details					
	Definition	Channels linked				Refresh
	ShortCode	Name	Channel Groups	Status	Start Date 🔺	End Date
	goals	Goals	C EUQualifiers iOS	Subscribed	2015/09/01 00:00:0	2015/11/30 00:00:0
	ir-de	Rep. Ireland - Germany	C EUQualifiers iOS	Shared	2015/10/01 00:00:(2015/11/30 00:00:0
	PageSize	2 10 T	First Previous 1 N	ext Last	Total	items 2
						X Close

For each linked channel, the following information is displayed. This information is not editable:

ShortCode

This is the code used in the C-Cast database and in the publication API to refer to the publication channel for the distribution workflow.

Name

This is the name of the publication channel.

Channel Groups

These are the channels groups the channel is included in.

Status

This is the status of the subscription to the given channel. The following status can be displayed:

Status	Description
Shared	The channel is shared with the affiliate but the channel is currently not included in a production. The syndication is not active.
Subscribed	The channel is shared with the affiliate and the channel is currently included in a production. The syndication is active.
Unshared	The channel is no longer shared with the affiliate, but it is still included in a production. The syndication is not active, and the channel is strikethrough in the production. If a channel has never been shared with the affiliate, the channel will not appear at all in the affiliate's C-Cast Central.
Unsubscribed	The channel is shared with the affiliate but the channel is no longer included in a production. The syndication is not active.

Start Date

This is the date from which the publication channel is active. This date is for information's sake, and is meant to inform customers that relevant content will be made available through the given publication channel in the timeframe between the start and end date.

End Date

This is the date up to which the publication channel is active. This date is for information's sake, and is meant to inform customers that relevant content will be made available through the given publication channel in the timeframe between the start and end date.

2.5.3. Syndicator Settings

Purpose

A syndicator is a C-Cast Central that shares media with another C-Cast Central. The C-Cast Central that receives the media content is called the affiliate.

The syndicator sends media content to the affiliate via one or more channel groups the syndicator links to the affiliate.

Once a syndicator has added an organization as an affiliate in their C-Cast Central, the syndicator's C-Cast Central contacts the affiliate's C-Cast Central.



As soon as the communication between both C-Cast Central instances is established, the syndicator is automatically added in the Syndicator settings of the affiliate's C-Cast Central.

A syndicator is never created manually in the affiliate's C-Cast Central.

The Syndicator details are displayed in two different tabs:

Tab	Description
Definition	This tab lists information related to the syndicator, and the number of channels shared with the affiliate.
Syndicated Channels	This tab lists the channels linked to the affiliate, which are called the syndicated channels. The syndicator links channels to an affiliate via the Channel Group definition in the Distribution menu.

Definition Tab

In the affiliate's C-Cast Central, you can view the syndicator details in the Edit Syndicator window. The following fields, most of them are not editable, are displayed in the Definition tab.

Edit Syndie	cator		
Definition	Syndicated Cha	nnels	
Org	anization Name	docwriter	
Las	t Exchange Date	2016/04/28 15:16	
	Message	Hello, Further to our discussions of last week, we are sending you this request to enable syndication with your for the XXX Games.	
	Status	O ⊕ Visible ● Ø Hidden	
Syndicated	d Channel count	2	
		P ∂ Update X	Cancel

Organization Name

This is the name of the syndicator organization. This corresponds to the organization of the syndicator as specified at login to the syndicator's C-Cast Central.

Last Exchange Date

This is the date and time of the last data transfer between the syndicator and the affiliate C-Cast Central.

Message

This is the message the affiliate has received by mail from the syndicator.

Status

This is the status of the syndicator (and the syndicated channels from this syndicator). This field is editable.

By default, the status is set to **Visible**, which means the syndicator and the syndicated channels are visible.

Select **Hidden** if you no longer want to display a syndicator (because you no longer receive content from this syndicator, for example).

Setting a syndicator to **Hidden** in the affiliate's C-Cast Central has the following consequences:

- The syndicator is hidden from the list of syndicators if the filter is set to view only visible syndicators.
- The syndicator is strikethrough in the list of syndicators if the filter is set to view also hidden syndicators.
- The syndicated channels from this syndicator can no longer be selected in a production configuration.
- The syndicated channels which were already selected in a production remain visible and as subscribed in the production.

Syndicated Channel Count

This is the number of channels from the syndicator the affiliate is linked to.



Syndicated Channels Tab

In the affiliate's C-Cast Central, after the syndicator has linked a channel group to the affiliate, the channels included in the linked channel groups are displayed in the Syndicated Channels tab of the Affiliate Details window for the given affiliate.

Ed	Edit Syndicator					¢		
D	efinition	Syndicated Chan	nels				Refresh	
	ShortCode	Name	Productions	Status	Description	Start Date 🔺	End Date	
	goals	Goals	C Rep. Ireland - Germany	Subscribed	Goals	2015-09-01 00:00:0	2015-11-30 00:00:0	
	ir-de	Rep. Ireland - (Shared	Rep. Ireland -	2015-10-01 00:00:0	2015-11-30 00:00:0	
	PageSize	• 10 •	First Previ	ous 1 Next	t Last	Total	Items 2	
						R\$ Up	odate X Cancel	

For each syndicated channel, the following information is displayed. This information is not editable:

ShortCode

This is the code used in the C-Cast database and in the publication API to refer to the publication channel for the distribution workflow.

Name

This is the name of the publication channel.

Productions

These are the productions the syndicated channel is cluded in in the affiliate's C-Cast Central. Productions can logically only appear for channels having the status **Subscribed**.

Status

This is the status of the subscription to the given channel. The following status can be displayed:

Status	Description
Shared	The channel is shared with the affiliate but the channel is currently not included in a production. The syndication is not active.
Subscribed	The channel is shared with the affiliate and the channel is currently included in a production. The syndication is active.
Unshared	The channel is no longer shared with the affiliate, but it is still included in a production. The syndication is not active, and the channel is strikethrough in the production. If a channel has never been shared with the affiliate, the channel will not appear at all in the affiliate's C-Cast Central.
Unsubscribed	The channel is shared with the affiliate but the channel is no longer included in a production. The syndication is not active.

Description

This field describes the publication channel.

Start Date

This is the date from which the publication channel is active. This date is for information's sake, and is meant to inform customers that relevant content will be made available through the given publication channel in the timeframe between the start and end date.

End Date

This is the date up to which the publication channel is active. This date is for information's sake, and is meant to inform customers that relevant content will be made available through the given publication channel in the timeframe between the start and end date.



3. Setting up and Managing Productions

3.1. Overview of the Production Window

The Production window contains the areas highlighted on the screenshot below:



The Production window is made up of the following areas, which are described in details below:

Part	Area Name
1.	Production tree
2.	Production configuration pane
3.	<u>Title box</u>
4.	Parameter icons
5.	Parameter areas

Area Description

Production Tree (1)

The left window pane corresponds to the production tree, which contains an expandable tree structure listing all the productions (visible or hidden).

From this pane, the following commands are available:

Button	Select this button to
+ Production	add a new production in the production tree. The new production is added in the selected folder.
T ()	 filter the productions displayed in the tree view: When the left button is selected, only visible productions are displayed in the tree. When the right button is selected, only hidden productions are displayed in the tree. When both buttons are selected or no button is selected, all productions are displayed. The tree folders are always displayed even if they do not contain a production for which the filter is active.

Production Configuration Pane (2)

The right window pane corresponds to the production configuration pane where you will configure a new production or edit an existing production.

This pane displays the parameters of the production selected in the production tree.

The production configuration pane includes the areas 3 to 5 in the illustration.

Title Box (3)





The upper part of the Production Configuration pane includes the following elements:

#	Element	Description
1.	Path	Path where the selected production is located in the production tree.
2.	Title	Production name
3.	C Open Publisher	Button to open the timeline of the selected production in C-Cast Publisher.

Parameter Icons (4)

The Parameter Icons allows you to easily navigate in the production parameters. The production parameters are grouped in several sets of parameters.

Click an icon to jump to the corresponding parameter box:

Icon	Parameter Set	Description
•	Details	The production details are defined and editable in the Create Production window, or Edit Production window. From the Details area, the Edit Production button will open the Edit Production window, and let you edit the production details. See section "Managing Productions" on page 54.
9	Production Sites	In the Production Sites parameters, you specify the C-Cast Agent and C-Cast IPConnect software that will be used in your C-Cast setup. See section "Managing Production Sites" on page 58.
P	Syndication	In the Syndication parameters, an affiliate customer adds one or more syndicated channels whose publication items they want to include in the production. See section "Adding a Syndicated Channel" on page 62
	Recorders	 In the Recorders parameters, you mainly configure the following: the recorders (record channels of EVS servers) you will use in your production; the production sites where the corresponding media content will be extracted. See section "Associating Recorders" on page 64.
90	Gangs	In the Gangs parameters, you specify recorders you want to group together. When recorders are ganged together, the media content of all recorders of the gang are extracted and made available in a single multicam publication item in C-Cast Publisher. See section "Defining Gangs" on page 66.
	Metadata Profiles	In the Metadata Profiles parameters, you specify the metadata profiles you want to associate to the publication items in the production. See section "Linking Metadata Profiles" on page 68.

lcon	Parameter Set	Description
۲	Targets	In the Targets parameters, you specify which files are generated for the publication items published in C-Cast Publisher, and where they are sent to. See section "Adding Targets" on page 69.
Ø	Resources	In the Resources parameters, you specify the documents you want to make available in the production. See section "Linking Resources" on page 71.
KH	Keyword Grids	In the Keyword Grids parameters, you specify the keywords grids you want to use in the production. When the production timeline is open C-Cast Publisher, you will be able to select keywords from these keyword grids and associate them in publication items. See section "Linking Keyword Grids" on page 72.
Ħ	Live- streams	This feature is not applicable to the current C-Cast release.
=	Log Feeds	In the Log Feeds, you can specify a data feed with logging information from the venue. This makes it possible to connect the data feed to the production. This makes the logging information available in C- Cast Publisher, and allows users to import keywords and metadata fields of a log into a publication item. The data you receive has to correspond to the metadata fields you have configured. See section "Associating Log Feeds" on page 74.
Ŧ	Channels	In the Channels section, you can view the channels that have been associated to the selected production in the Distribution window. See section "Viewing Channels" on page 76. From this section, you can open the Edit Channel window which allows you to change the productions associated to the channel.
	Channels Groups	In the Channels Groups, you can view the channel groups that have been associated to the selected production in the Distribution window. See section "Viewing Channel Groups" on page 77. From this section, you can open the Channel Groups pane where you associate production folders to channel groups.

Parameter Areas (5)

The parameters related to a given aspect of the production configuration are grouped into a parameter area. You can access the requested parameter area from the parameter icons, or simply by scrolling the window.



See section "Parameter Icons (4)" on page 51 for a short description of each set of parameters.

See section "Setting up a Production" on page 58 and the section specific to each parameter type for detailed instructions on how to set the various parameters.

3.2. Managing Productions

3.2.1. Creating a New Production from Scratch

Prerequisites

Before you create your production in C-Cast Administrator, you need to make sure that all the General and Contribution settings have already been configured in the **Settings** window ("Setting up C-Cast Central" on page 7).

Before you add a new production in the production tree structure, you need to make sure that the requested folder structure is available in the production tree. Otherwise, you need to create one or more folders in the production tree as described in the following procedure.

A production called **Dummy** is available in the production tree. It contains a default configuration based on settings already defined in the C-Cast Central settings. You can use this production as a basis for your own production by duplicating this dummy production. See section "Creating a New Production Based on an Existing One" on page 56.

How to Create a Folder in the Production Tree

1. In C-Cast Administrator, select the Contribution menu.

The Contribution window opens.

3. Click the Production icon

- 2. In the Contribution window, in the production tree on the left, select a folder in which you want to create a new folder. This can be the root folder, or another folder.
 - + Production

The Create Production window opens.

4. Select **Folder** in the **Production Type** field:

Create Production		
Parent Node Id *	Test1	
Production Type *	• Folder • Production	
Name *		
Description *		
Status *	● ● Visible ● Ø Hidden	
	Create another RCreate	Cancel

- 5. Type a name and description for the folder in the corresponding fields.
- 6. Do one of the following actions:



- a. To create the new folder based on the information you have entered, click the **Create** button.
- b. To create the folder and configure an additional folder, select **Create another** and click the **Create** button.

The folder is added in the production tree at the requested location. A folder will always be visible in the production tree.

If you have selected **Create another**, a new Create Production window is directly displayed.

How to Create a Production from Scratch

1. In C-Cast Administrator, select the Contribution menu.

The Contribution window opens.

- 2. In the Contribution window, in the production tree on the left, select a folder where you want to store your production configuration.
- 3. Click the Production icon



The Create Production window opens.

4. Select Production in the Production Type field.

The following fields are displayed in the Create Production window:

Create Production	
Parent Node Id * Training Production Type * Folder Production	
Name * Description *	
Status * 🔿 👁 Visible 🌑 🌮 Hidden	
Create another	Cancel

- 5. Type a name and description for the production in the corresponding fields.
- 6. If you want to hide the production in the production tree, select the **Hidden** status.

By default, the production will be visible.

7. Enter a start date and end date. This will set the time frame during which the production will be live on the C-Cast setup. The start and end dates correspond to the time zone of the venue.



 If you want the start and end dates also to be expressed as the local time of a specific time zone (time zone of the administrators or of the Broadcast Center), you can specify the time shift corresponding to the requested timezone in the following fields:



- 9. Do one of the following actions:
 - a. To create the new production based on the information you have entered, click the **Create** button.
 - b. To create the production and configure an additional production, select **Create another** and click the **Create** button.

The production is added in the production tree at the requested location.

If you have selected **Create another**, a new Create Production window is directly displayed.

TIP

You can assign the **Hidden** status to a production you already want to prepare, keep aside, and only make visible before the production starts. Using the filter above the production tree, you will always be able to display a hidden production, and activate it later on.

3.2.2. Creating a New Production Based on an Existing One

Introduction

When the same kind of event takes place regularly, and you need to create a new production similar to a previous production, you can create a production based on an existing one using the **Duplicate** function.

A production called **Dummy** is available in the production tree. It contains a default configuration based on settings already defined in the C-Cast Central settings. You can use this production as a basis for your own production by duplicating this dummy production.

How to Create a Production Based on an Existing One

To create a production based on an existing one, proceed as follows:

1. In C-Cast Administrator, select the Contribution menu.

The Contribution window opens.

2. In the Contribution window, in the production tree on the left, select the production you want to duplicate.



Duplicate Production 3. Click the Duplicate Production button the Production Configuration pane.

on the	right of
--------	----------

The Duplicate Production window opens:

Duplicate Production	
Parent Node Id *	Select - Football
Production Type *	Folder OProduction
Name *	Copy from Barcelone - Juventus
Description *	Match 1
Status *	🛇 👁 Visible 🌑 🕫 Hidden
Start Date *	09/06/2015 00:00:00 +01:00
	Local time : Tue Jun 09 2015 01:00:00 GMT+0200 (Romance Daylight Time)
End Date *	04/09/2015 00:00:00 +01:00
Configuration to duplicate	Local time : Fri Sep 04 2015 01:00:00 GMT+0200 (Romance Daylight Time)
configuration to duplicate	
	Incorders
	 Keywords Grids
	☑ ≣ Log Feeds
	Real Cancel

- 4. In the Parent Node ID field, click Select, and select the folder in which the duplicated production has to be added, then click the Select button.
- 5. In the Name and Description fields, modify the name and the description of the production.
- 6. If you want to hide the production in the production tree, select the **Hidden** status.

By default, the production will be visible.

- 7. Enter a Start date and End date for your production. This will set the time frame during which the production will be live on the C-Cast setup. The start and end dates correspond to the time zone of the venue.
- 8. In the Configuration to duplicate area, select the parameter types whose values you want to take over in the duplicated production.
- 9. Click **Duplicate** to create the duplicated production.

The duplicated production is added to the requested folder. You can now edit it as explained in the section "Editing General Production Settings" on page 58.

3.3. Setting up a Production

3.3.1. Editing General Production Settings

Introduction

Once you have created a production, you can still edit the general settings you have previously defined in the **Create Production** or **Duplicate Production** windows.



When you edit general or specific production settings on a live production, the configuration change will be taken into account only for the media content extracted after the changes.

How to Edit General Production Settings

To edit the general settings of a production, proceed as follows:

1. In C-Cast Administrator, select the Contribution menu.

The Contribution window opens.

2. In the Contribution window, in the production tree on the left, select the production whose general settings you want to edit.

The production settings are displayed in the Production Configuration pane on the right.

3. Click **Click** on the right of the Production Configuration pane.

The Edit Production window opens.

- 4. Edit the settings in the production window as explained in the section "Creating a New Production from Scratch" on page 54.
- 5. Click Update.

The general settings of your production are updated.

3.3.2. Managing Production Sites

Introduction

A production site is the physical location where a part of the C-Cast distributed platform will be deployed.

In the production configuration, you define production sites for the C-Cast Agent and C-Cast IPConnect used in a C-Cast workflow.



You will deploy a Cast Agent in each physical location where you need to extract and transfer content into C-Cast Central.

You can deploy a single C-Cast IPConnect in a C-Cast workflow.

NOTE

Each time you add a C-Cast Agent production site, you need to specify the recorders to be made available in the C-Cast Agent in the Recorders area. When you change the configuration of a production site, you need to launch the C-Cast Agent for changes to be taken into account in this application.

Where to Assign and Manage a Production Site

You assign and manage production sites to the selected production via the Production Sites parameters that you can reach as follows:

- Select the Contribution menu at the top of the main window in C-Cast Administrator. The Contribution window is displayed.
- 2. In the Contribution window, select the production you want to configure in the production tree on the left.

The production parameters appear in the Production Configuration pane on the right.

3. Click to bring the focus on the Production Sites area of the Production Configuration pane:

Production Sites		
+ Add C-Cast Agent		
+ Add C-Cast IPConnect		

How to Assign a Production Site

To assign a C-Cast Agent or a C-Cast IPConnect production site, proceed as follows (example with C-Cast Agent):

1. In the Production Sites area of your production configuration, click + Add C-Cast Agent

Add C-Cast IPConnect

A table with a new row appears to let you add your production site. The list of the requested production sites defined in the Settings window is displayed in a drop-down field in the **Name** column.

2. Select the relevant production site from the list:

+ Add C-Cast Agent				
Name	Description	Offset	Status	Action
C-Cast Agent - Venue		+00:00:00:00 PAL	ø	/ î 🙂
			<i>\$</i> *	
C-Cast Agent - Studio				

The selected production site is added and a confirmation message is displayed in the top right corner of the window.

+ Add C-Cast Agent				
Name	Description	Offset	Status	Action
C-Cast Agent - Venue		+00:00:00:00 PAL	ø	🖍 💼 🙂
C-Cast Agent - Studio		+00:00:00:00 PAL	*	🖍 🏛 🙁

The production site is added with the parameters defined initially in the Settings window.

The action buttons let you edit (not available for C-Cast IPConnect), unassign

NEW !

NEW !

Production Site Statuses

When a production site is added to a production, it has the status **waiting for connection**

For your production site to be functional, you need to configure your production in the given production site by means of the wizard. The production site will then appear as **connected**



Should the production site application be closed, or the connection to the production site

be lost, the production site would appear as **disconnected**. You would need to reactivate the connection to see it **connected** again.

How to Edit the Settings of a C-Cast Agent Production Site

Principles

When you edit the settings of a C-Cast Agent production site, the modified settings are only valid for the production in which they have been modified.

You can edit the settings of a C-Cast Agent production site as it is connected to the workflow. In this case, you need to relaunch the C-Cast Agent for changes to be taken into account in this application.



Procedure

To modify the initial settings of the C-Cast Agent production, proceed as follows in the Production Sites area:

1. Click in the row corresponding to the C-Cast Agent production site you want to edit.

The settings of the C-Cast Agent production site are displayed in an Edit window

2. Modify the settings as requested.

See section "C-Cast Agent Settings" on page 17 for a description of the various fields displayed in the Edit window.

3. Click Update to validate the changes.

How to Unassign a Production Site from a Production

To unassign a production site (C-Cast Agent or C-Cast IPConnect) from a production, proceed as follows in the Production Sites area:

- Make sure the C-Cast Agent or C-Cast IPConnect application is closed, otherwise you will not be able to unassign it.
- 2. Click _____ in the row corresponding to the production site you want to unassign.

The production site is directly removed and no confirmation is requested.

NEW !

How to Remotely Terminate the Production for a Production Site

You can only remotely terminate a production when the production site (C-Cast Agent or C-Cast IPConnect) is disconnected:

 In the Production Sites area, click in the row corresponding to the production site for which you want to remotely terminate the production.

The production is terminated and the production site is displayed as waiting for

connection

If you restart a C-Cast Agent or C-Cast IPConnect previously defined as a production site, you will be prompted either to confirm that the production is terminated or to relaunch the wizard and reassign the production site to the production.

3.3.3. Adding a Syndicated Channel

Introduction

A syndicated channel is a publication channel that a syndicator shares with an affiliate.

When the syndicator has created the affiliate in his C-Cast Central, and added the affiliate to the channel group including one or more channels, the affiliate has access to these syndicated channels in their C-Cast Central.

The affiliate can link the syndicated channels to one or more productions when setting up a production. Only then will the affiliate receive the media content delivered via the syndicated channel in his production.

Where to Add a Syndicated Channel

As an affiliate, you can add a syndicated channel to the selected production via the Syndicated Channels parameters that you can reach as follows:

1. Select the Contribution menu at the top of the main window in C-Cast Administrator.

The Contribution window is displayed.

2. In the Contribution window, select the production you want to configure in the production tree on the left.

The production parameters appear in the Production Configuration pane on the right.

3. Click to bring the focus on the Syndication area of the Production Configuration pane:

Syndication ______
Add Syndicated Channel



How to Add a Syndicated Channel

As an affiliate, you can add one or more syndicated channel to your production to receive media content from a syndicator.

To add a syndicated channel, proceed as follows:

1. In the Syndication area of your production configuration, click

```
+ Add Syndicated Channel
```

A table appears with a new row. The syndicated channels shared by the visible syndicators in the Settings window is displayed as a drop-down list in the **Name** column.

2. Select the relevant syndicated channel from the list.

If a syndicated channel is already linked to another production, a chain icon Sis displayed in front of the channel name.

Name		Description	Syndicator	Action	
	🗞 Goals (docwriter) 💦 🔥				
R	Rep. Ireland - Germany (docwriter) Scotland-Poland (docwriter)				
	Scotland Foland (document)				

The selected syndicated channel is added and a confirmation message is displayed on the top right corner of the window.

Name	Description	Syndicator	Action
Goals	Goals	docwriter	â .

• In the affiliate's C-Cast Central, the syndicated channel is added to the production.

As a consequence, the publication items delivered through this channel by the syndicator will be available in the production.

- In the affiliate's C-Cast Central, in the Syndicator settings, the syndicated channels are displayed with the status **Subscribed** in the Syndicated Channels tab.
- In the syndicator's C-Cast Central, in the Affiliate settings, the syndicated channels are displayed with the status **Subscribed** in the Channels Linked tab.

3.3.4. Associating Recorders

Introduction

Recorders are defined in the C-Cast Central settings in C-Cast Administrator with a name and a shortcode. Each recorder is a source of content.

Recorder profiles, defined in the C-Cast Central settings in C-Cast Administrator, consist of a list of recorders used as template on productions.

In this step of the production configuration, you will associate a recorder profile that includes the recorders you want to use in your production. Once you have associated a recorder profile, you need to specify the recorders to be made available in each C-Cast Agent of the C-Cast workflow.

A single recorder profile can be assigned to a given production. The same recorder profile can however be assigned to several productions.

Where to Associate a Recorder Profile

You associate a recorder profile to the selected production via the Recorders parameters that you can reach as follows:

1. Select the Contribution menu at the top of the main window in C-Cast Administrator.

The Contribution window is displayed.

2. In the Contribution window, select the production you want to configure in the production tree on the left.

The production parameters appear in the Production Configuration pane on the right.

3. Click to bring the focus on the Recorders area of the Production Configuration pane:




How to Link a Recorder Profile

To link a recorder profile to the selected production, proceed as follows:

1. In the Recorders area of your production configuration, click Science Profile

A field appears next to the button with the list of recorder profiles defined in the Settings window:

S Link Recorder Profile		Link
	Camera Plan Football	

2. Select the requested recorder profile from the list and click

All cameras of the selected recorder profile are added in a table with their shortcode and description:

ShortCode	Description	Automatic Publishing	C-Cast Agent Studio	Action
cam00	PGM		•	?
cam01	Main Camera		•	?
cam02	Close Camera		•	?
cam03	Offside left		•	?
cam04	Offside Right		•	?
cam06	Steadycam		•	?
cam05	High Behind Goal		•	?
cam07	Behind Goal Left		•	?
cam08	Behind Goal Right		•	?
cam09	Team Bench		•	?
cam10	Aerial		•	?
cam11	Helicopter		•	?

 (Optional) If you want the media content from given recorders to be automatically set to Published in C-Cast Publisher for this production, select the Automatic Publishing check box for the requested recorders.

All video assets corresponding to recorders with **Automatic Publishing** activated will therefore automatically be made available to viewers and partners when the publication item including such video assets will effectively be published.

The recorders are linked to the production. See also the section "How to Make Recorders Available in C-Cast Agent" on page 66.

NOTE

You can change the associated recorder profile by clicking

S Link Recorder Profile and following the above-detailed procedure again.

How to Make Recorders Available in C-Cast Agent

Each time you assign a C-Cast Agent production site to a production, you need to specify which recorders should be made available in this C-Cast Agent. A recorder can be made available in only one C-Cast Agent at a time.

The actual selection of the recorders from which media content will be extracted is done in the C-Cast Agent setup wizard, from the list of available recorders.

To make recorders available in a C-Cast Agent, proceed as follows:

- In the Recorders area, in the column corresponding to a C-Cast Agent, select the recorders you want to make available in this Cast Agent in one of the following ways:
 - To select all recorders of the recorder profile for a C-Cast Agent, select the radio button in the table header:

ShortCode	Description	Automatic Publishing	C-Cast Agent Studio	Action
cam00	PGM		0	?
cam01	Main Camera		0	?

• To select individual recorders in the recorder profile for a C-Cast Agent, select the radio button in the recorder row in the column of the C-Cast Agent:

ShortCode	Description	Automatic Publishing	C-Cast Agent Studio	Action
cam00	PGM		0	?
cam01	Main Camera		0	?

The selected recorders will be made available in the setup wizard of the corresponding C-Cast Agent.

3.3.5. Defining Gangs

Introduction

Gangs are groups of recorders defined for given production. A recorder can be associated to several gangs. In this respect, the C-Cast gangs differ from the ones defined in IPDirector, where a recorder can only be associated to a single gang.

The media content of all recorders mapped in a C-Cast Agent is extracted by this C-Cast Agent. Based on the selection made by the IPDirector operator, the extracted media content is made available in C-Cast Publisher as multicam publication items that include the video assets corresponding to the recorders included in the gang.

You can define several gangs of recorders in a production, and a recorder can belong to more than one gang. If the IPDirector operator creates a clip on a recorder included in two C-Cast gangs, this will trigger the creation of a single publication item including the video assets from all recorders of both gangs.

NOTE

You need to assign a recorder profile to a production before you can define gangs of recorders.



Where to Define a Recorder Gang

You define a recorder gang in the selected production via the Gangs parameters that you can reach as follows:

- Select the Contribution menu at the top of the main window in C-Cast Administrator. The Contribution window is displayed.
- 2. In the Contribution window, select the production you want to configure in the production tree on the left.

The production parameters appear in the Production Configuration pane on the right.

3. Click to bring the focus on the Gangs area of the Production Configuration pane:

Gangs				
Shortcode	Description			
cam00	PGM			
cam01	Main Camera			
cam02	Close Camera			
cam03	Offside left			
cam04	Offside Right			
cam06	Steadycam			
cam05	High Behind Goal			
cam07	Behind Goal Left			
cam08	Behind Goal Right			
cam09	Team Bench			
cam10	Aerial			
cam11	Helicopter			

The recorders of the recorder profile associated to your production are displayed as a table in the Gangs area.

How to Define a Recorder Gang

To define a gang of recorders in a production, proceed as follows:

1. In the Gangs area of your production configuration, click

A column without header is added to the table displaying the recorders of the associated recorder profile:



- 2. In the **Header** field, type a name for the gang you want to add and click **to** save the gang name.
- 3. Do one of the following to select the recorders you want to include in the gang:

- To include all recorders of the recorder profile in the same gang, select the check box in the header.
- To include one or more recorders of the recorder profile in a gang, select the check box corresponding to the recorders you want to include in the gang.

Future multicam publication items will be created based on this gang.

How to Rename a Gang

1. In the Gangs area of your production configuration, click next to the gang name you want to modify.

The Gang Name field becomes editable.

2. Change the gang name and click real to save and validate the new name.

How to Remove a Gang

• In the Gangs area of your production configuration, click next to the gang you want to remove.

The gang is directly removed, and a confirmation message is displayed in the top right of the window.

3.3.6. Linking Metadata Profiles

Introduction

You need to link a metadata profile to the production. This metadata profile usually contains general metadata fields such as a title and a description. These fields will be available in each publication item of the production in C-Cast Publisher, and in the whole C-Cast workflow. You can only link one metadata profile to the production.

In C-Cast Publisher, the publication items will additionally inherit the fields from the metadata profile associated to the publication type.

Where to Link a Metadata Profile

You link a metadata profile to the selected production via the Metadata Profile parameters that you can reach as follows:

1. Select the Contribution menu at the top of the main window in C-Cast Administrator.

The Contribution window is displayed.

2. In the Contribution window, select the production you want to configure in the production tree on the left.

The production parameters appear in the Production Configuration pane on the right.



3. Click to bring the focus on the Metadata Profile of the Production Configuration pane:

🖪 Metadata Profile 🛛 ————			
🔗 Link Metadata Profile			

How to Link a Metadata Profile

To link a metadata profile to the selected production, proceed as follows:

1. In the Metadata Profile area of your production configuration, click S Link Metadata Profile

A field appears next to the button with the list of the metadata profiles defined in the Settings window:

🔗 Link Metadata Profile		I⇒ Link	
	Event		
	Monocam		
	Multicam		
	Production		
	Drofile		

Select the metadata profile you want to link to the production from the list and click
 Link

The name of the metadata profile is displayed next to the Link Metadata Profile button, and all fields of the selected metadata profile are added in a table with their name and shortcode:

S Link Metadata Profile Production	
Name	Shortcode
Title	TITLE
Description	Description



3.3.7. Adding Targets

Introduction

A target is the association of **a physical resource** including the media content (called a rendition) and of **a physical location**, in a given C-Cast setup, the physical resource should be sent to .

The following target has to be defined:

• **Mezzanine Target**: This target type, called **mezzanine** in short, is always necessary in a C-Cast workflow and is the resource file used to generate the output files (activities). A single mezzanine file is generated per video asset in a C-Cast workflow.

In the production configuration, you need to specify the targets (mezzanine) that will/can be used to process the video assets included in the publication items of your production.

Where to Add Targets

You add targets to the selected production via the Targets parameters that you can reach as follows:

1. Select the Contribution menu at the top of the main window in C-Cast Administrator.

The Contribution window is displayed.

2. In the Contribution window, select the production you want to configure in the production tree on the left.

The production parameters appear in the Production Configuration pane on the right.

3. Click to bring the focus on the Targets area of the Production Configuration pane:

Targets			
+ Add	Mezzanine		

How to Add a Mezzanine Target

You need to associate one and only one mezzanine target to your production, otherwise there will be no resource file available in the C-Cast workflow to generate the output files for distribution.

To add a mezzanine target, proceed as follows:

In the Targets area of your production configuration, click

+ Add Mezzanine

A table appears for the mezzanine target with a new row. The list of mezzanine targets defined in the Settings window is displayed in a drop-down field in the **Name** column.

2. Select the relevant mezzanine target from the list:

Name	Description	Automatic Publishing	Action
1			
Mezzanine (High-Speed Transfer)			
Mezzanine (Standard Transfer)			

The selected mezzanine target is added and a confirmation message is displayed in the top right corner of the window.

Name	Description	Automatic Publishing	Action
Mezzanine (Standard Transfer)	Transfer for the mezzanine file towards Amazon with Standard profile		â



3. In the added row, select the **Automatic Publishing** check box if you want to automatically publish all video assets of your production to the mezzanine target (recommended).

The mezzanine target has been added to your production and a mezzanine file will be generated to all video assets of your production.

How to Remove a Target

• In the Targets area of your production configuration, click in the row corresponding to the target you want to remove.

The target is directly removed.

3.3.8. Linking Resources

Introduction

Resources are documents or files that can be used to complete a C-Cast workflow, or that can be useful in the C-Cast workflow.

You can link resources to your production to make them available via the setup wizard of the C-Cast IPConnect application. This will allow IPConnect operators to have them at hand in IPConnect and download them when needed.

Where to Link Resources

You link resources to the selected production via the Resources parameters that you can reach as follows:

1. Select the Contribution menu at the top of the main window in C-Cast Administrator.

The Contribution window is displayed.

2. In the Contribution window, select the production you want to configure in the production tree on the left.

The production parameters appear in the Production Configuration pane on the right.

3. Click to bring the focus on the Resources area of the Production Configuration pane:

+ Add Resource

Resources ·

How to Link Resources

To link resources to your production, proceed as follows:

In the Resources area of your production configuration, click

+ Add Resource

A table appears for the resources with a new row. The list of resources defined in the Settings window is displayed in a drop-down field in the **Name** column.

2. Select the requested resource from the list:

Name		Action
Test	-	

The selected resource is added and a confirmation message is displayed in the top right corner of the window.

Name	Туре	Action
Test	Document	â

The resource has been added to your production and it will be available in the setup wizard of the C-Cast IPConnect application.

How to Remove a Resource

• In the Resources area of your production configuration, click in the row corresponding to the resource you want to remove.

The resource is directly removed.

3.3.9. Linking Keyword Grids

Introduction

If you want the publication items of your production to include keywords, you need to link one or more keyword grids to your production.

When keywords are linked to media content upwards in a C-Cast workflow (for example in clips created in IPDirector or in log feeds made available in C-Cast Publisher), a keyword linked to the media content will only be imported into C-Cast if it matches a keyword of a keyword grid associated to the production.

When keywords are not used upwards in the C-Cast workflow, you can associate keywords to publication items in C-Cast Publisher: You will select the keywords from the keywords grids linked to the production.



Keyword and keyword types can play an important role in the C-Cast workflow:

- Keywords can be used as secondary criteria to filter the publication items made available through a publication channel.
- Keywords and their associated keyword types can be used as basis information to automatically complete metadata fields with phrases.
- Keywords and their associated keyword types can be used to display specific icons when the media content is exposed to viewers.

Where to Link Keyword Grids

You link keyword grids to the selected production via the Keyword Grids parameters that you can reach as follows:

1. Select the Contribution menu at the top of the main window in C-Cast Administrator.

The Contribution window is displayed.

2. In the Contribution window, select the production you want to configure in the production tree on the left.

The production parameters appear in the Production Configuration pane on the right.

3. Click **Configuration** to bring the focus on the Keyword Grids area of the Production Configuration pane:

Keywords Grids ______
 + Add Keywords Grid

How to Link a Keyword Grid

To link a keyword grid to your production, proceed as follows:

1. In the Keyword Grids area of your production configuration, click + Add Keywords Grid

A table appears for the keyword grids with a new row. The list of keyword grids defined in the Settings window is displayed in a drop-down field in the **Name** column.

2. Select the requested keyword grid from the list:

Name	Туре	Action
Actions		

The selected keyword grid is added and a confirmation message is displayed in the top right corner of the window.

Name	Туре	Action
Actions	ACTION	Ê

How to Remove a Keyword Grid

• In the Keyword Grid area of your production configuration, click in the row corresponding to the keyword grid you want to remove.

The keyword grid is directly removed.

3.3.10. Associating Log Feeds

Introduction

You can import keyword and metadata information from a log to a publication item in C-Cast Publisher. To this end, you need to reference in this section the log feed you want to work with in C-Cast Publisher. You can reference more than one log feed in the production configuration.

A log feeds pane with the logs data will be displayed in C-Cast Publisher only when a log feed is referenced in the production configuration.

Warnings

- The log feed path must be defined in https://
- The following parameters must be included in the header of the server response when the server delivers the log feeds:
 - Access-Control-Allow-Credentials: true
 - Access-Control-Allow-Origin: https://my.c-cast.tv

Where to Associate a Log Feed

You associate a log feed to the selected production via the Log Feeds parameters that you can reach as follows:

1. Select the Contribution menu at the top of the main window in C-Cast Administrator.

The Contribution window is displayed.

2. In the Contribution window, select the production you want to configure in the production tree on the left.

The production parameters appear in the Production Configuration pane on the right.

3. Click to bring the focus on the Log Feeds area of the Production Configuration pane:

Log Feeds			
+ Add Log Feed]		



How to Associate a Log Feed

To associate a log feed to your production, proceed as follows:

- In the Log Feed area of your production configuration, click + Add Log Feed
 A table appears with a new row.
- 2. In the **Path** field, type the full https:// path to the .json file used as the log feed:

+ Add Log Feed		
Path	Auto Refresh	Actions
I I		Î

 If you want the log information to be automatically updated in the Log Feeds pane of C-Cast Publisher, select the Auto Refresh check box for the log feed.

The reference to the log feed is added to your production and a confirmation message is displayed in the top right corner of the window.



When Publisher operators will use C-Cast Publisher, they will see the log feed in the Publisher user interface, and will be able to import keywords and metadata from a log to a publication item.

How to Dissociate a Log Feed

• In the Log Feed area of your production configuration, click in the row corresponding to the log feed you want to dissociate.

The log feed is directly removed. Next time a Publisher operator will work in C-Cast Publisher, the log feed will no longer be available.

3.3.11. Viewing Channels

Introduction

In the production configuration, you can view the channels through which the publication items of the production will be delivered to viewers and/or partners:

y	Channels —			
	Name	Shortcode	Criterias	Action
	Goal	goal	Goal action_sample	G
	Event	event	N/A	C

From there, you can open the Edit Channel window of a given channel and change the channel configuration.

See section "Role of Channels and Channel Groups" on page 79 for a detailed description of channels and their roles.

Channels Area

The Channels area lists the channels in which the production is included, and provides the following information:

Field Name	Description
Name	Name of the channel
Shortcode	Shortcode of the channel
Criteria	Keywords associated to the channel to filter the publication items to be published through the channel.
Action	
6	Opens the Edit Channel window for this channel, and allows the user to change the channel configuration. See section "Setting up Channels" on page 91.



3.3.12. Viewing Channel Groups

Introduction

In the production configuration, you can view the channel groups in which the production is included:

Channels Groups			
Name	Description	Herited from	Action
iPad	iPad	Root	C

From there, you can open the Channel Groups pane in the Distribution window where you edit the channels group.

See section "Role of Channels and Channel Groups" on page 79 for a detailed description of channels and their roles.

Channels Group Area

The Channels Group area lists the channel groups in which the production is included, and provides the following information:

Field Name	Description
Name	Name of the channels group.
Description	Description of the channels group.
Herited from	Parent folder associated to the channels group and included into the
Action	
6	Opens the Channels Group pane for the given channels group. From this pane, you can select groups of productions, stored in a folder, which will all be published in this channels group. See section "Setting up Channel Groups" on page 81

4. Setting up Media Distribution

4.1. Overview of the Configuration for Media Distribution

The parameters for the media distribution are configured in C-Cast Administrator, in the Distribution menu:



The following elements need to be configured for the media distribution in a C-Cast workflow:

• Which media content has to be made available to the requested software platforms or viewer categories.

The content to be made available is defined through **Channels**. The productions available in the **Channels** must be specified in the **Productions Groups** configured in the **Channels Groups**.

See section "Defining a New Channel" on page 94.

• In which renditions the media content has to be made available to the requested software platforms or viewer categories.

The renditions to be made available are defined via the **Renditions** configured in the **Channels Groups**.

See section "Defining a Rendition Profile" on page 86.

• Where the end-user applications will access the media content (renditions) published on the C-Cast Central S3 storage.

The access path (URL) to the renditions is defined via the **Deliveries** configured in the **Channels Groups**.

See section "Defining a Rendition Profile" on page 86.



4.2. Role of Channels and Channel Groups

Role of Channels

Production	Publication Channel		
Game I			
Publication Items	Game 1 Al	l Goals	Game 2
Player 6 arrival	Player6 arrival		
Full time stats	Full time stats		
Goal	Goal	Goal	
Substitution	Substitution	0000	
Sunny today			
Free kick	Sunny today		
	Free kick		
			Player 5 injury
Production		Goal1	Goall
Game 2			Corner
Dublication Itams		Goal2	Goal2
Publication items			Coach interview
Player 5 injury			Full time stats
Goal1			
Corner	Filtering rules (k	eywords +	· production)
Goal2	-	-	<u> </u>
Coach interview			
Full time stats			

A publication channel consists in an editorial selection of publications items grouped or filtered on various criteria, that are distributed in a bundle to the viewers and/or partners.

The publication channel may be an ongoing sport event (e.g. A soccer game would be published in one channel), or a topic based collection such as all publications relating to one player, city, type of actions (e.g. goals), etc.

A publication item has to be included into and published in a publication channel to be available to viewers and partners. This inclusion can be automatic, based on rules, or manual.

In C-Cast Administrator, administrators can associate one or more productions to a publication channel, and add filtering rules based on keywords. The publication items will be included in a publication channel based on these associations: The publication items

belonging to at least one production, and having at least one keyword in common with the criteria defined in the publication channel will automatically be linked to this publication channel.

In C-Cast Publisher, the association to the publication channel is recomputed each time the publication item is saved.



Role of Channel Groups

The publication channels groups provide a way to differentiate and/or group publication channels: This might be needed for various reasons:

- **Technical reason:** Same publication channels but different targeted platforms with different rendition needs (ex: iOS vs. Android devices);
- **Content access rights:** Different publication channels with different publication items (ex: free vs. premium content, host broadcaster vs. partner content).

A publication channel group can include one or more publication channels.

A publication channel can be linked to one or more publication channel groups.

A publication channel group is made up of the following elements:

- One or more **renditions profiles** which define which **rendition** has to be generated and made available through which **delivery** (URL) to the end-user application.
- One or more **production groups**, which specify the productions you will be able to assign to the publication channels.

To each publication channels group corresponds a publication channels API, that means the .json files specifying all elements (channels, publication items, etc.) made available within the C-Cast workflow.



4.3. Setting up Channel Groups

4.3.1. Description of the Channels Group Pane

Overview

The Channels Group pane contains the areas highlighted on the screenshot below:

1	3)2	4	
Create Channels Group	6	Oetails		
EUQualifiers IOS	⊠ ⊟ ₽	Name EUQuali Description Channel Distribution API V3 method https://w	fiers IOS is for IOS delivery of EU qualifier matches nu west-1-api.c-cast-staging.tv/DOCW/26282 119eu, it of	Edit Channels Group
		Renditions	0	
		Renditions *	Delveries *	Action
		THUMBS-S	Click to select deliverie X DeliveryA	Kâ
		THUMBS-M	Click to select deliverie X DeliveryA	Мâ
		THUMBS-L	Click to select deliverie	H û
		HLS for iOS	Click to select deliverie	H û
		Productions Groups — Add Productions Group	ъ	
		Name Path	an / D1 Carachall / Lange Sandhing /	Action
		Qualifiers / Ro	ot / EU Football Championships /	

Area Description

The Settings window is made up of the following areas, which are described in details below:

Part	Area Name
1.	Channel Group list
2.	Channel Group area
3.	Parameter icons
4.	Parameter areas

Channel Group List

The Channel Group list displays the list of channels groups. When you select a Channel Group in the list, its parameters are displayed in the Channel Group pane on the right.

The button Create Channels Group opens the Create Channels Group window in which you can create a new channel group that will be added to the list.

Channel Group Area

The Channel Group area displays the parameters of the channel group selected in the Channel Group list.

The Channel Group area includes the areas 3 and 4 in the illustration.

Parameter Icons

The Parameter Icons allow you to easily navigate in the channel group parameters. The channel group parameters are grouped in several sets of parameters.



Each icon corresponds to a set of parameters and allows users to jump to the corresponding parameter area:

lcon	Parameter Set	Description
8	Details	The channel group details are defined and editable only in the Edit Channels Group window. From the Details area, the Channels Group button will open the Edit Channels Group window, and let you edit the channel group details. See section "Creating or Editing a Channels Group" on page 83.
	Renditions	In the Renditions parameters, you specify which renditions will be delivered, and where they will be reachable by the customer applications (deliveries). See section "Defining a Rendition Profile" on page 86.
Ħ	Production Groups	In the Production Group, you specify the productions or group of productions to which the channels can be associated. See section "Defining a Productions Group" on page 87.
Å	Affiliates	In the Affiliate, you can link affiliates to the channel group. This allows affiliates to receive media content from channels included in the channel group via the syndication mechanism.

Parameter Areas

The parameters related to a given aspect of the channel group configuration are grouped into a parameter area. You can access the requested parameter area from the parameter icons, or simply by scrolling the window.

See section "Parameter Icons" on page 82 for a short description of the parameters.

See section "Setting up Channel Groups" on page 81 and the section specific to each parameter type for detailed information on how to set the various parameters.

4.3.2. Creating or Editing a Channels Group

Introduction

The publication channels groups provide a way to differentiate and/or group publication channels. The differentiation can hold, for example, in different software platform through which the media will be distributed, or in different rights to access the media.

The channel group consists in a series of settings that specify the technical aspects of the media distribution.

Once the channels group has been created, it cannot be removed.

Prerequisites

Before you create your channel groups in C-Cast Administrator, you need to make sure that all the General and Distribution settings have been configured in the **Settings** window ("Setting up C-Cast Central" on page 7).

How to Create a New Channels Group

To create a new channel group, proceed as follows:

1. In C-Cast Administrator, select the **Distribution** menu.

The Distribution window opens.

2. In the Distribution window, select Channels Groups in the left pane.

The Channels Group pane opens in the Distribution window.

3. Click the icon

The Create Channels Group window opens:

Create Channels Group			×
Name *			
Description *			
AccessKey *			9
Distribution method ? *	API V3		
	API V2.1 XML (legacy)		
	API V2.1 JSON (legacy)		
		Create another	Right Create X Cancel

- 4. Type a name and description for the Channels Group in the corresponding fields. The name does not have to be unique.
- 5. Type an access key.

The string you type will be used to generate the access key made up of a prefix (randomly assigned) followed by the string you have typed.

Once generated, the access key will not be editable.

Select API V3 as distribution method to use this API version with the channel group.
 Once the channel group is created, you can no longer change the distribution method.



NOTE

The values **API V2.1 XML** and **API V2.1 JSON** are only available on request for customers who still temporarily need a support for the old V2 API. This feature is already announced as deprecated. It should only be used for legacy applications.

You can select a single method per channel group. Should you need to use both formats, you would need to create two channels groups linked to the same channels.

7. Click Update.

A new Channels Group is available in the Channels Group list.

When you select it, the Channels Group parameters are displayed on the right.

In the Details area, you can see that the path to the .json publication channels API includes the generated access key.

How to Edit a Channels Group

To edit a channels group, proceed as follows:

1. In C-Cast Administrator, select the **Distribution** menu.

The Distribution window opens.

2. In the Distribution window, select **Channels Groups** in the left pane.

The Channels Group pane opens in the Distribution window.

3. Select the channels group you want to edit in the Channels Group list.

The parameters associated to the channels group are displayed in the Channels Group area on the right.

4. In the Channels Group area, click the icon

The Create Channels Group window opens:

Edit Channels Group		
Name *	EUQualifiers iOS]
Description *	Channels for iOS delivery of EU qualifier matches]
AccessKey *	26282119eu_ios	?
Distribution method *	API V3]
		pdate 🗶 Cancel

5. Modify the name and/or description.

The access key and distribution methods are not modifiable.

6. Click Update.

The Channels group details have been updated.

4.3.3. Defining a Rendition Profile

Introduction

Defining a rendition profile consists in defining the following elements for the distribution:

- In which renditions the media content published through the channels group will be delivered. To this end, you select one or more **Renditions Profiles** predefined in the Settings window. The rendition profiles used by the Xsquare engine are not available in the distribution workflow.
- Where each rendition will be reachable by the customer application. To this end, you
 select one or more **Deliveries** per rendition profile. The deliveries have also been
 predefined in the Settings window.

Usually, you will have to define at least one rendition profile for the output file and one for the thumbnails.

Where to Define the Rendition Profile

You define the rendition profile for a given channels group via the Renditions parameters that you can reach as follows:

 In the Distribution window, select Channels Groups on the left pane, and select the channels group for which you want to define a rendition profile in the Channels Group list in the central pane.

The Channels Group parameters appear in the Channels Group area on the right.

2. Click to bring the focus on the Renditions area of the Channels Group area:



How to Define a Rendition Profile

To define a rendition profile, proceed as follows:

1. In the Renditions area of the selected channels group, click

Add Rendition Profile

A table appears with a new row to define the rendition profile.

2. In the **Renditions** column, click the field and select a rendition from the list. You can limit the items listed by typing a text string to be included in the rendition name:

Renditions *	Deliveries *	Action
Click to select rendition		₽
HLS for iOS		
THUMBS-S		



The selected rendition is added.

3. In the **Deliveries** column, click the field and select a delivery from the list. You can limit the items listed by typing a text string to be included in the delivery name:

Renditions *	Deliveries *			
HLS for iOS	Click to select deliverie:		₩	
	DeliveryA 🔚			

The selected delivery is added:

Renditions *	Deliveries *	Action
HLS for iOS	Click to select deliverie:	₽; 💼

You can add other deliveries by selecting new ones from the field, and/or remove deliveries by selecting the cross in front of the delivery name.

4. Click to save the record.

The rendition profile is added to your channels group. From now on, the new publication items published via the channels linked to the channels group will be published following the defined rendition profile.

When saving the record, a message warns you that the new rendition profile will not be applied to existing video assets included in existing publication items. In other words, video assets whose rendering process has been triggered will not be processed again based on the new rendition profile.



How to Remove a Rendition Profile

• In the Renditions area of your channels group, click the rendition profile you want to remove.

The rendition profile is directly removed.

4.3.4. Defining a Productions Group

Introduction

Defining a productions group consists in selecting the productions you will be able to link to the publication channels when you will configure them.

Where to Define a Productions Group

You define the productions group for a given channels group via the Productions Groups

in the row corresponding to

parameters that you can reach as follows:

1. In the Distribution window, select Channels Groups on the left pane, and select the channels group for which you want to define a productions group in the Channels Group list in the central pane.

The Channels Group parameters appear in the Channels Group area on the right.

2. Click to bring the focus on the Productions Groups area of the Channels Group area:

Productions Groups		
+ Add Productions Group		

How to Define a Productions Group

To define a production group, proceed as follows:

 In the Productions Group area of the selected channels group, click + Add Productions Group

A window appears with the production tree.

2. In the production tree, select the production folder including the production(s) to be made available in the configuration of the publication channels linked to the channels group.



3. Click RAdd

The name of the selected folder and its path are added in a row of a table.

4. Repeat step 3 for all production folders you want to add in the productions groups.



The productions included in the selected folder(s) and all sub-folders are available in the configuration of the publication channels once the publication channels have been linked to the channels group currently selected.

How to Remove a Productions Group

1. In the Productions Group area of the selected channels group, click in the row corresponding to the production groups you want to remove.

A configuration message appears.

2. Click **OK** to confirm the deletion.

The productions group is removed.

4.3.5. Linking Affiliates to a Channel Group

Introduction

Once a syndicator has created an affiliate via the Affiliate Settings, the syndicator has to link the affiliate to one or more channels groups to allow the affiliate to receive media content from the channels included in the channel groups.

Where to Link Affiliates to a Channel Group

As a syndicator, you can link an affiliate to a given channel group via the Affiliates parameters in the Distribution menu reachable as follows:

 In the Distribution window, select Channels Groups on the left pane, and select the channel group you want to link an affiliate to in the Channels Group list in the central pane.

The Channels Group parameters appear in the Channels Group area on the right.

2. Click to bring the focus on the Affiliates area of the Channels Group area.

🖨 Affiliates			
+ Add A	ffiliates		

How to Link an Affiliate to a Channel Group

To link an affiliate in the syndicator's C-Cast Central, proceed as follows:

In the Affiliate area of the selected channels group, click + Add Affiliates
 A table appears with a new row to add the affiliate.

2. In the **Organization** column, click the field and select an affiliate organization from the list. You can limit the items listed by typing a text string to be included in the organization name:



The selected affiliate organization is now linked to the channels group:

- In the syndicator's C-Cast Central, the channels included in the channel group are displayed in the Affiliates Details window available from the Affiliate settings in the Settings menu.
- In the affiliate's C-Cast Central, the channels included in the channel group are displayed in the Edit Syndicator window available from the Syndicator settings in the Settings menu.
- In the affiliate's C-Cast Central, the affiliate can add the channels from the channel group as syndicated channels when setting up a production.

How to Remove an Affiliate

• In the Affiliates area of your channels group, click in the row corresponding to the affiliate you want to remove.

The affiliate is no longer linked to the channels group, with the following consequences:

- In the syndicator's C-Cast Central, the channels included in the channel group are strikethrough in the Affiliates Details window available from the Affiliate settings in the Settings menu.
- In the affiliate's C-Cast Central, the channels included in the channel group are strikethrough in the Edit Syndicator window available from the Syndicator settings in the Settings menu.
- In the affiliate's C-Cast Central, the channels from this channel group are no longer available as syndicated channels when setting up a production.



4.4. Setting up Channels

4.4.1. Channel Parameters

Channels Pane

Once you have selected **Channels** on the left of the Distribution window, the list of the already defined channels appear in a table similar to the following one:

	Create Channel				Q Search		
	Start Date 🔺 🛛 👋	Name ~	Description	Shortcode		Actio	n
~	10/06/2015 00:00:00	Goal		goal		1	â
	10/06/2015 00:00:00	Event		event		1	â
\cdots		and a second	and the second sec	h-man	and a state of		$\sim \sim \sim$

The table contains the main settings from the **Create Channel** or **Edit Channel** windows, but not all of them.

Create/Edit Channel Window

You will create and edit publication channels in the Create Channel and Edit Channel windows accessible from the Channels pane.

See section "Managing Publication Channels" on page 96 for more information on how to add, edit or remove a channel.

This section details the settings of Create/Edit Channel window:

Edit Channel		×
Name *	Goal	
Description		
Shortcode *	goal	?
Start Date *	10/06/2015 00:00:00 +02:00	
	Local time : Wed Jun 10 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0200 (Romance Daylight Time)	
End Date *	11/06/2015 00 : 00 : 00 +02 : 00 Local time : Thu lun 11 2015 00:00:00 GMT+0200 (Romance Davlight Time)	
Channels Groups *	Click to select	
	X iPad	
Productions *		
	X Barcelone - Juventus	
Criteria		
Add new criteria		
Keywords		×
	X Goal	
		odate 🗱 Cancel
	IX Goal	odate X Cancel

Field Description

Name

This is the name of the publication channel. It could be named based on the keywords and/or channel groups included in the publication channel.

Description

This field describes the publication channel. As it is available from the Channels pane, use this field to give users a quick access to the main information on the channel configuration, without requiring to open the publication channel.

Shortcode

This is the code used in the C-Cast database and in the publication API to refer to the publication channel for the distribution workflow.

A shortcode can only contain alphanumerical characters (a - z;0 - 9, as well as hyphen - and underscore _). Uppercases are converted to lowercase.

A shortcode cannot be longer than 20 characters, and cannot contain special characters such as $0 \le 1, 2 \le 3$, $1, 2 \le 3$, 1

The application will prevent you from using unsupported characters.

Start Date

This is the date from which the publication channel is active. This date is for information's sake, and is meant to inform customers that relevant content will be made available through the given publication channel in the timeframe between the start and end date.

End Date

This is the date up to which the publication channel is active. This date is for information's sake, and is meant to inform customers that relevant content will be made available through the given publication channel in the timeframe between the start and end date.

Channels Groups

The **Channels Groups** field allows users to select the channels groups through which the publication items (and linked video assets) associated to the channel will be published. You can select several channels groups.

If you select **iPad** as a channels group for the publication channel **Match DE-NL** dedicated to a given football match, all media content that will be published through the channel **Match DE-NL** will be processed and delivered as defined in the channels group **iPad**.

Productions

The Productions field allows users to select from which production(s) the media content



will be published through the publication channel. You can select several productions.

The productions available are restricted to the ones selected as you configured the abovespecified channels group.

If you select the production **Match DE-NL** related to a given football match for the publication channel **Match DE-NL**, the media content that will be set to **Publish** in this production in the future will be published via the publication channel **Match DE-NL**.

Keywords

The **Keywords** field allows users to limit the publication items of the above-mentioned productions taken into account to be published via the publication channel. You can select several keywords.

If you select the **Goal** keywords for the publication channel **Goals**, and you have selected the productions **Match DE-NL**, **Match DE-IT**, **Match NL-PT**, only the publication items with the **Goal** keyword in the three specified productions will be published to the publication channel **Goals**.

If several keywords are specified, the publication items with at least one of the keywords specified are published via the publication channel.

4.4.2. Defining a New Channel

Introduction

The publication channel provides a way to group and filter publications items on various criteria to distribute them in a bundle to the viewers and/or partners.

Prerequisite(s)

Before you define a publication channel, you need to have properly configured the channels group you want to link to your publication channel.

How to Define a New Channel

As you will define a new channel, you can refer to the section "Channel Parameters" on page 91 for a detailed description of the fields you will fill in.

To define a new publication channel, proceed as follows:

1. In C-Cast Administrator, select **Distribution** in the toolbar, then select **Channels** in the left pane of the Distribution menu.

The Channels pane appears on the right with the list of existing channels.

2. Click Create Channel located at the top of the Channels pane.

The Create Channel window opens:

Create Channel	
Name *	
Description	
Shortcode *	
	3
Start Date * ii/mm/aaaa hh:mm:ss +02:00	
jj/mm/aaaa hh:mm:ss +02:00	
Channels Groups *	
Click to select	
Productions *	
Click to select	
Criteria	
Add new criteria	
Create another	ate 🗙 Cancel



- 3. In the **Name** and **Description** fields, type respectively a name and description for the publication channel.
- 4. In the **Shortcode** field, type a shortcode for the publication channel.

A shortcode can only contain alphanumerical characters (a - z;0 - 9, as well as hyphen - and underscore _). Uppercases are converted to lowercase. A shortcode cannot be longer than 20 characters, and cannot contain special characters such as o \, <, >, %, \$, *, #, ',(espace), (,), ", [,], /, {, }@. The application will prevent you from using unsupported characters.

- In the Start Date and End Date fields, type the time frame during which media content will be published to the publication channel. This information is for information purpose.
- 6. Click the **Channels Groups** field and select one or more channels groups from the list.

The media content published through the publication channel will be published with the settings defined in the associated channel groups.

7. Click the **Productions** field and select one or more productions from the list.

The media content of the associated productions can be published via the publication channel in given conditions specified in the **Results** section below.

- 8. If you want to filter, based on keywords, the media content to be made available via the publication channel, do the following:
 - a. Click Add new criteria

A Keyword field appears.

- b. In the Keyword field, select the keyword that should be contained in the publication items for them to be published in the publication channel.
- c. Repeat the steps **a** and **b** for all keywords you want to define as filter criteria.
- 9. Click Create to save the defined publication channel.

Results

The publication items of the selected production(s) will effectively be published through this publication channel in the following conditions:

- They have been set to **Publish** in the C-Cast workflow.
- They include at least one video assets also set to Publish.
- They are not excluded due to the Keywords filter defined.

When you select several keywords as criteria, the publication items will be published through the channel if they include at least one of the selected keywords.

The publication items published through this publication channel will be published with the settings defined in the selected channels groups.

4.4.3. Managing Publication Channels

The publication channels can be managed from the Channels pane that appears when you select **Channels** on the left pane in the Distribution window.

How to Search for a Channel

When many channels are defined, you can search for a channel based on its name or shortcode, or part of it.

1. In the Channels pane in the Distribution window, enter the text you are searching for in

Q Search... and press Enter.

The list of channels is automatically updated to include only the channels whose name or shortcode include the string you have searched for.

To remove the filter, delete the text in the Search field and press Enter.

How to Edit a Channel

2. In the Channels pane in the Distribution window, click the **Edit** icon in the row of the channel you want to edit.

The Edit Channel window is displayed.

3. Edit the field values and click Update.

The channel configuration has been modified as requested.

How to Delete a Single Channel

1. In the Channels pane in the Distribution window, click the **Delete** icon in the row of the channel you want to delete.

A dialog box asking for confirmation is displayed.

2. Click the **Delete** button in the dialog box.

The channel is deleted from the list.

How to Delete Several Channels

1. In the Channels pane in the Distribution window, select the check boxes in front channels you want to remove.

The check box in front of the row is selected, and the row is highlighted in blue.

2. Click the Delete button on the top of the Channels list.

A dialog box asking for confirmation is displayed.

3. Click the **Delete** button in the dialog box.

The channels are deleted from the list.



5. Monitoring Transfers

5.1. Overview of the Monitoring Window

Introduction

To open the Monitoring window from the main C-Cast Administrator window, select the **Monitoring** menu in the toolbar.

From the Monitoring window, you can monitor all transfers from C-Cast Agents to contribution destinations.

The Monitoring window contains the areas highlighted on the screenshot below:

1 2		3			4		5	\mathbf{D}	
C-Cast Monitoring							<u>,</u> 1	nne Delbruyere (demostaging) 🗸	
🛛 Deselect all 👘 🔹 🔹	👂 💿 🛕 🗹 🕱 Show system	n jobs					3	Column's Options	
🕹 🗉 💼 Root	Job ID ~	Received Date 🛛 👻	State ~	Priority ~	Production	Type 🎽	ource Clip Name	Source Path Source Na	
💷 🕋 Automation	08c048a7017641bfa972fbdfb06402de	24/04/2015 10:50:36			Dummy	Target	ee.	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000A	
i - <mark>⊘</mark> ⇒ Dummy i - <mark>⊘</mark> ⇒ Training	28ae69c3e4234906b44217921cf097d1	24/04/2015 10:48:02		Low	Dummy	Target	94	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000A	
	37fd4e1ff1b54b8baf7cd06186d82c30				Dummy	Target	54	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000A	
	a86244bd007a44bbbb9abf300b00684c	24/04/2015 10:17:57			Dummy	Target	24	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000A	
	074547711faa45819eadaa4ae81c38da	24/04/2015 10:17:29			Dummy	Mezzanine	24	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000A	
	019172d2d48143ada562b106a31509af	24/04/2015 10:12:34			Dummy	Target	93	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000C	
	d03ff2eedc3f486eaf3d0376d906e212	24/04/2015 10:09:57			Dummy	Mezzanine	93	10.129.132.12 - 10.129.13 0008	
	01fcebdd8648487ab62ca80e4ad8d181	24/04/2015 10:09:56		Low	Dummy	Mezzanine	93	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000F	
	ccb816087687438cb3ab914628bca76e				Dummy	Mezzanine	33	10.129.132.12 - 10.129.13 000E	
	0432845b0b1b461 f99e3fa44c8d4fced	24/04/2015 10:09:55			Dummy	Mezzanine	20	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 0008	
	32d677bba451479b835c65b30ebe00ac				Dummy	Mezzanine	293	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000C	
	bfa178ad6dc643b1a0de5c707fb1519d	24/04/2015 10:09:54			Dummy	Mezzanine	33	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000A	
	eb22dabf6a984efb84f5271212591520				Dummy	Target	92	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000A	
	2147f50da6c848e19f8e89f1211f7609	24/04/2015 09:30:41			Dummy	Mezzanine	92	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000A	
	8e1bdca2132d40668e4c13c363200062	24/04/2015 09:27:34			Dummy	Mezzanine	-90	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000A	
	9097b53a310e4286aa6fdbffd21a9d39	24/04/2015 09:20:31		Low	Dummy	Target	25	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 0008	
	563d6bed9c9043418e9628e7272304e7	24/04/2015 09:20:07			Dummy	Target	65	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 0008	
	0a4358b57c8e4103a67c385a1c1a42d9	24/04/2015 09:19:46			Dummy	Mezzanine	585	10.129.132.12 - 10.129.13 000E	
	cf305675a7ae4aab8afa1fe01abb9528	24/04/2015 09:19:39			Dummy	Mezzanine	45	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000C	
	f053e26e89314e3fa76721363f0d6a7e	24/04/2015 09:18:57		Low	Dummy	Mezzanine	585	10.129.132.12 - 10.129.13 0008	
	b6fb35a908f84f53b41c02d5fcc96018	24/04/2015 09:18:56		Medium	Dummy	Mezzanine	45	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 0008	
	2349e1194ea34174b7db7b6741815866	24/04/2015 09:18:56		Low	Dummy	Mezzanine	685	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000F	
	4bdd8db0f8af4187a9976a6c09fc9410	24/04/2015 09:18:55			Dummy	Mezzanine	35	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000A	
	c6fe68968e8746e69d8445039a06ac47	24/04/2015 09:16:50			Dummy	Mezzanine	84	10.129.132.11 - 10.129.13 000F	
	351575c0e8644efb9354563065e6f117				Dummy	Mezzanine	\$ 84	10.129.132.12 - 10.129.13 000E	
	48db014e8a9f4d68bd79ecedfc325526	24/04/2015 09:16:50	4	Low	Dummy	Mezzanine	84	10.129.132.12 - 10.129.13 0008	
	PageSize 50				First Previous 1	2 Next Last	·	Total Items 59	
EVS Broadcast Equipment All Rights Reserved 2							C-Cast Central 03.02.10.2	160 Wed Apr 22 2015 09:35:24 EVS	

The Monitoring window is made up of the following areas, which are described in details below:

Part	Area Name
1.	<u>Title bar</u>
2.	Production tree
3.	Filter and Display options
4.	Monitoring grid
5.	Navigation buttons

Title Bar (1)

The Title bar gives access, via the Name menu on the right, to your profile settings, and allows you to log out.

Production Tree (2)

The left window pane corresponds to the production tree. It features an expandable tree structure listing all the productions (visible or hidden).

In the Production tree, click the check boxes corresponding to the productions you want to monitor. When a production is selected, it appears on a blue background:



From this pane, the following commands are available:

Button	Select this button to
Deselect all	deselect all the productions selected in the tree view. To select all productions, select the Root element.
T ()	 filter the productions displayed in the tree view: When the left button is selected, only visible productions are displayed in the tree. When the right button is selected, only hidden productions are displayed in the tree. When both buttons are selected or no button is selected, all productions are displayed. The tree folders are always displayed even if they do not contain a production for which the filter is active.



Filter and Display Options (3)

The filter options, on the left, allow you to filter the monitored transfers based on their status, and to hide the system jobs:

Button	Select this button to
•	display the transfer jobs in progress.
0	display the transfer jobs scheduled.
A	display the transfer jobs failed.
×.	display the transfer jobs successful.
×	display the transfer jobs canceled.
Show system jobs	display the system jobs.

See section "Filtering Monitoring Information" on page 100 for more information on how to filter the monitored information.

The Display options are accessible through the **Column's Options** button. It opens the list of all fields you can display in the result grid. In the list, By selecting the eye icon in the **Visibility** column, you can display or hide the corresponding column in the result grid.

See section "Adapting the Monitoring Grid Display" on page 100

Monitoring Grid (4)

It shows the transfers performed by C-Cast Agent in the selected productions.

The results are filtered based on the filter options.

The results are displayed as specified in the display options.

Navigation Buttons (5)

The Navigation buttons allow you to navigate in the result pages:

Button	Description
PageSize 50	Drop-down field to select the number of items to be displayed on a page.
First Previous 1 2 3 Next Last	Buttons to jump to the first, previous, next, last or specific page (1, 2, etc.).
Total Items 59	Field that displays the total number of items returned with the filters applied.

5.2. Filtering Monitoring Information

Prerequisite

To access the Monitoring window from the main C-Cast Administrator window, select the **Monitoring** menu in the toolbar. This opens the Monitoring window in a separate tab of your browser.

How to Filter Monitoring Information

All the elements you can select to filter the monitoring information are displayed on a blue background once they are selected.

You can activate one of more of the following options to filter the monitoring information:

- (Compulsory) Select the production(s) you want to monitor in the Production tree on the left.
- (Optional) You can select the status of the transfers you want to monitor at the top of the Monitoring grid via the Status buttons
- (Optional) You can select Show system jobs to show the system jobs (thumbwall or video extraction for C-Cast Publisher).

5.3. Adapting the Monitoring Grid Display

Introduction

You can modify the information displayed in the monitoring grid, and the way it is displayed:

- Display or hide columns
- Change the column position
- Sort the monitoring information

How to Hide one Column

1. In the Monitoring grid, click the down arrow next to the column heading:

Production

This displays commands you can apply on the columns:


Production ~	
Dumn	🗙 Hide Column
Dumn	< Pin Left
Dumn	> Pin Right

2. Select the Hide Column command.

How to Display or Hide Columns

1. In the Monitoring grid, click Column's Options

The Column's Options window opens. It lists all the columns that can be displayed in the grid

- 2. Do one of the following:
 - To display an hidden column, click ment to the requested column.
 - To hide a displayed column, click Park to the requested column.
- When you have selected the display or hide option for the requested columns, click Update to validate the changes and come back to the Monitoring window where the grid display has been updated.

How to Change the Column Position

1. In the Monitoring grid, click the down arrow next to the column heading:



This displays commands you can apply on the columns.



- 2. Select one of the following commands:
 - Pin Left to move the column one position to the left
 - Pin Right to move the column one position to the right
- 3. Repeat step 2 until the column has the requested position.
- 4. Repeat steps 1 to 3 for all columns you want to move.

How to Sort the Monitoring Information

You can sort the monitoring information based on the **Received Date**, **State** or **Priority** as follows:

• In the Monitoring grid, click the heading of the columns on which you want to sort the jobs.



Glossary

Α

affiliate

An affiliate is C-Cast Central that receives media from another C-Cast Central. The C-Cast Central that sends the media content to the affiliate is called the syndicator. The affiliate receives the media content via a subscription to one or more channel groups of the syndicator.

С

CDN

Abreviation standing for Content Delivery Network. A CDN is a large distributed system of servers deployed in multiple data centers across the Internet. The goal of a CDN is to serve content to end-users with high availability and high performance. (Source: Wikipedia)

contribute (to)

Transfer and exchange of audio and video content by broadcasters prior to distribution

contribution target

Group of physical destinations the user can decide to send content to in a contribution workflow.

current publication item

Publication item selected in the production timeline. This definition applies to the C-Cast Publisher.

D

distribution target

Group of physical destinations the user can decide to send content to in a distribution workflow.

G

gang

Group of recorders. In C-Cast, a recorder can be part of several gangs.

Κ

keyword type

Way to group keywords in categories. It allows defining how to handle the keyword (ex. replacing by an icon, to be translated, etc.).

Μ

mezzanine file

Video file generated in a high resolution format and used as the reference file to create all final outputs.

Ρ

preview files

Video file created usually in a low resolution format for the purpose of preview and browsing in the C-Cast Publisher.

production

Specific: Collection of publication items produced at the same time, for a specific event and venue, on the same broadcast setup, with the same configuration. General: Production setup, or way to organize operations.

production code

A 16-character code, unique for each production, used for the configuration of the C-Cast Agent. From a security point of view, its like a login and a password all in one.

production group

Logical hierarchy of productions.

production site

Location where a part of the C-Cast distributed platform will be deployed.

publication channel

Editorial selection of publications items grouped and/or filtered on various criterias, that are distributed in a bundle to the viewers or partners. This may be an ongoing sport event (e.g. A soccer game would be published in one channel), or a topic based collection such as all publications relating to one player, city, type of actions (e.g. goals), etc.

publication channel group

Way to differentiate and/or group publication channels. This might be needed for various reasons: - technical reason: same publication channels but different renditions (ex: iOS vs. Android devices) - content access rights: different publication channels with different publication items (ex: free vs. premium content; host broadcaster vs. partner content).

publication item

Element created during the production that features a single incident, and includes all its metadata and related video assets. Such an incident could be an action (e.g. goal) or an external event (e.g. statistic).

publication timeline

List of publication items organized chronologically and related to a given production that the Publisher user has to process for publication to the end-user application.



publication type

Description of the publication item content and its metadata profile. There area only two evs-specific publication types: evs:multicam, evs:monocam. Several custom publication types , based on the needs, can be configured in C-Cast Central Administration, such as statistics, advertisements, weather information, etc.

R

recorder profile

List of recorders used as template on productions.

rendition

Physical resource (with a given format, codec and wrapper) that includes the media content defined in a video asset. Different renditions are required to cover the variety of usage.

rendition profile

Settings defining the rendition in C-Cast Central Administration, such as codec, wrapper, resolution, bitrate, location, DRM, etc.

S

stream

Single live stream and all its metadata and related video assets.

syndicated channel

publication channel that a syndicator has decided to share with an affiliate. To share a publication channel with an affiliate, the syndicator has to link the affiliate to a channel group including this channel. To get media content from a syndicated channel, the affiliate has to include the syndicated channel in a production.

syndicator

C-Cast Central that transfers media to another C-Cast Central which has subscribed to receive media from given channel groups. The C-Cast Central that receives the media content is called the affiliate.

Т

target

Group of physical destinations where a user can decide to send content.

transfer files

Video file created in a high resolution format for the purpose of transferred to other destinations and post-processed in the C-Cast workflow.

V

video asset

Logical entity that contains a media part of the publication item (ex. thumb asset or video asset). It is characterized, among others, by a source, an IN point, an OUT point. It does not contain any formatting information. For example, each camera of a multicamera publication item is a video asset.

Corporate +32 4 361 7000

North & Latin America +1 973 575 7811

Asia & Pacific +852 2914 2501

Other regional offices www.evs.com/contact



EVS Broadcast Equipment is continuously adapting and improving its products in accordance with the ever changing requirements of the Broadcast Industry. The data contained herein is therefore subject to change without prior notice. Companies and product names are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

EVS Headquarters Liège Science Park 13, rue Bois St Jean B-4102 Seraing

Belgium